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Natice Is heraby givan that the 45% Annual General Meeting of Organic Coatings Lirited will be beld at Ruby Hall,
Ground Floor, Hotel Parle intemational, Vile Parle (East), Mumbal= 400 057 on Tussday, the 30™ September, 2014
at 4.00 p.m. to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2004 and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director In place of Mr. Abhay R. Shah [DIN No. 00016297), who retires by rotationat this Annugl
General Meeting and being eligible has offered himsalf for re-appointment.

3. To appoint auditors and fix thalr remuneration and in this regard to conslder and I thought fit, to pass withor
without modification(s); the Tollowing reschution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATpuriuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisiond, If any, of the
Companbes Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (incioding any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment
thereo! for the time baing In force), M/s. Saman Uday & Co., Chartered Accountants{ ICAl Firm Reglstration
No. 110352W) be and ere hereby appointed as auditors of the Company, to hold the office on the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual Generd Meeting of the Company at such
remunaration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company™.

Special Buslmes:

4. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification|s), the following resalution 25 a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in partial modifications to the resclutions passed by the shareholders of the Company at the
anmual General Meetings held on 28" August, 2009 and 2 7" September, 2010 and pursuant to the provisions
of Sections 196, 197 and other spplicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ; (including amy
statutory modification{s] or re-enactment thereaf, for the time baing in force] (the act), resd with ScheduleV
to the act induding such approvals as may be necessary, the approval of the members of the Company be and
I hereby sccorded to revise the scale of salary payable to Mr. B K Shah a8 a Vice Chalrman B Managing
Director of the Cormpany for the residual period of 1 year from 1" October, 2013 to 30™ September, 2014
from Rs. 1,25,000/- p.m. upto Rs. 2,50,000/- p.m. as sel out in the explanatory statoment with authority to
the Board of Directors of the Company (which hereln referred to as “the Board™ which term shall be deemed
to include the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Directars) to determine his remuneration from
tim to time within the said scale and to fix the allowances and other benefits and perquisites vary, modify,
alter the terma including the remunerstion a1 may be sgreed by tho Board and Mr. R, K, Shah within the
awerall limits lald down in Schedule V to the act a5 may be modified from time to time®,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesald Vice Chairman & Managing Director be paid rermuneration by way of
salary. bonus, allowances and perguisites a5 above s minimiom remunerationand the agresment antoned
Into with him by the Compary™.
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and s hereby authorized to take all

sisch stepd, as may be necessary, proper of expedient and to do such acts, deeds, matters and things to ghve
effect to this resolution®.

5. To comider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following resolution as 8 Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in partial modifications to the resolutions passed by the shareholders of the Company at the
Annual General Meetings held on 28" August, 2009 and 27" September, 2000 and pursuant to the provisions
of Sectiora 196, 197 and other applicable provisions, IF any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (Including sny
statutory modification(s) or re-enacktment thereaf, for the time balng In force] (the act), read with Schedule ¥
to the act including such approvals as may be necessary, the approval af the members of the Company be g
ts hereby accorded to revise the scale of salary payable to Mr. Abhay R. Shah as a Joint Managing Director of
the Company for the residusl period of 1 year from 1™ October, 2013 to 30™ Septembar, 2014 from Rs,
1,25,000/- p.m. upto Ry 250,000/ p.m. af set aut In the explanatory statement with autharty o the Board
of Directors of the Company (which herein reforred to as "the Board™ which term shall be deemed to include
the Namination & Remuneration Committes of the Directors) to determine his remuneration from time to
time within the said scale and to fix the allowances and other benefits and perquisites vary, modify, aiter the
terms including the remimeration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Abhay B Shah within the overall
fimits lakd down In Schadule ¥V to the act as may ba modified from time to time®.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid Jaint Managing Director be pald remuneration by way of salary,
bonus, allowances and perquisites a5 above as minimum remuneration snd the agreement entered into with
hirm by the Company™.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board af Directors of the Company be and 18 hereby authorized to take all

such steps, as moy be necessary, proper or expedient and to do such acts, deeds, matters and things to give
effect to this resolution®.

BE. To re-appoint Mr. Rajnikant Kodarial Shah (DN No. 00011746) as Vice Chairman & Managing Director andin
this regard 1o congider, and If thaught fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the follwing resclution a3
2 Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule VW and allother
spplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remunerotion of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification{s] or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the approval of the Company be and is hersby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remuneration to Mf. Rajnikant K. Shab [DIN No. 00011746) a3 a Viece Chalrman & Managing
Director of the Company for » period of 5 years from 1 October, 2014 to 30" September, 2019 for a
remuneration and perguisites up 1o an amount of Rs. 3,50,000/- p.m, as sat out in the sxplsnatory statement
and as per the terms and conditions Including remuneration laid down in the draft agreement, placed before
this meeting, initialed by the Chalrman, to be entered into between the company and Mr. Rajnikant K. Shah, 2
draft whereof is hereby specifically sanctioned, with liberty, power to Board of Directors [hereinafter refer to
as “the Board® which term shail be deemed to include Nominathon and Remuneration Committee of the
Board) to vary, modify, alter the terms Including the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr,
Rajnikant K. Shah within the overall limits [2id down in Schedule V 1o the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
modification(s) or re-amactment thereaf™.
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*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and |5 hareby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps a3 many
be necessary. proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

7. To re-appoint Mr. Abhay R. Shah [DIN No. 00016497) asioint Managing Director andn  this regard to
consider, and If thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the Tollowing resolution asm  Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESCLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other
spplicable provisions of tha Companles Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (Including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the approval of the Company be dnd is hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remunerationto  Mr. Abhay R. Shah DIN Mo. DDO16497) as a Joint Managing Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years from 17 October, 2014 to 30™ September, 2019 for @ remuneration and
perquisites up to an amount of Re 3,50,000/- p.m. 25 et out in the explanatory statement and as per the
terms and conditions including remuneration lald down In the draft agreement, placed before this mesting,
initialed by the Chairman, to be entered into between the company and Mr. Abhay R. Shah, the draft whereof
I% heraby specifically sanctioned with liberty, power to Board of Directors [herelnafter refer to a3 “the Board™
which term shall be deemed to include Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board] to vary,
modify, alter the termencuding the remuneration as may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Abhay R, Shah
within the overall limits leid down in Scheduls V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification{s)
ar re-enachment thereaf™,

“RESCLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and Is hereby suthorized to do all acts and take ali such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to gnee effect to this resolution™,

B. Ta re-appolnt Mr, Mano) V. Maekta (DIN Mo, D0251271) & Whols Time Dirsctor andin this ragard to consider,
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without moadification|s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolhution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule ¥ and all other
appllcable provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Companies [Appointmant and Remumneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2004 (Including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the approval of the Company be and i hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remuneration to Mr. Manc| V. Mehia (DIN No, 00251371) a5 @ Whole Time Director of the
Company for a peviod of 5 years from 1% October, 2014 to 30™ September, 2019 for a remuneration and
pargiisites up to an amount of Rs.3 50,000/ p.m. as set out in the explanatory statermnent and as per the
perms and conditions including remuneration lald down in the drsft agreement, placed before this mesting
initinled by the Chairman, to be entered into between the compony and Mr. Manoj ¥V, Mehta, the draft
wharsof i hereby specifically sanctionnd with fiberty, power to Board of Directors (hereinafber refer to a4 “the
Board™ which term shall be deemed to Include Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to
wary, madify, alter the terms Including the remuneration a8 may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Manog V.
Mehta within the overall limits laid down in Schedule V o the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof™.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and s hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient 1o ghve effect to this resolution™,

8. To re-appolnt Mr. Ajay B Shah (DN No. 00011763) 21 Whole Time Director and |n this regard to conslder, and
if thought fit. to pass, with or without modification[s), the following resolution as sn Ordinary Resobution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provislons of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other
appliicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rulies 2014 (incduding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), the spproval of the Company be and 5 hereby accorded to the re-appointment and
payment of remuneration to Mr. Ajay R. Shah (DIN No. 00011763 as a Whole Time Director of the Company
for 2 period of 5 years from 1% October, 2014 1o 30" September, 2019 for & remuneration and perguisites up
to an amount of Rs 3 50,000/ pom. as set out in the explanatory stabement and as per the terms and
conditlons including remuneration laid down in the draft agreement, placed before this meeting, Initialed by
the Chairrman, to be ertered into between the company and Mr, Ajay R. Shah, the draft whereof 15 hereby
specilically sanctioned with liberty, power 1o Board of Directors (hersinafier refer to g5 "the Board™ which
term shall be deemed to Inchide Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to vary, modify,
miter the tems including the remuneration &5 may be agreed by the Board and Mr. Ajay R. Shah within the
overall limits laid down In Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactrent thereof™,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tho Baord be and is hereby suthorized to do el scts and take ol such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resclution”™.

10. To appoint Mr. Sudhir Sathe [DIN No. D3008729) asan Independent Director andin  this regard to consider,
and  thought T, to pagy, with ar withoyut modilication{s), the following retohurtion as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuint to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 road with Schedule IV and all other
spplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Gualification of
Divectors) Rules 2004 (including any statutory modificationis) ar re-enactment thereaf for the time being In
force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr, Sudhir Sathe  [DIN No. 03008729) who was appointed as
a Director llabla to retire by rotation and whose term explies @t this Annual General Meeting and In respect of
whom the Company has recelved a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from o
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and s hereby appointed as dndependent
Director of the Company 1o hold the office up 1o the conclusion of 50™ Annusl General Meeting of the
Company in the calendar year 2015*,

11. To appoint Mr. Viray Jog (DIN No. 05286779 as an Independent Director and [n this regard to conslder, and If
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resalution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Saclions 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20013 and the Companles [Appoimtment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modificationis) or re-enactment thereof for the time baing in
force] and Clause 42 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Vinay Jog [DIN No. D5286779) who was appointed as &
DRirector liabla to retire by rotation and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting and In respect of
wham the Company has received & nofice |n writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from &
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and Is hereby appointed 25 an Independent
Birector of the Campany to hald the office for 3 consecative years for term up to the conclusion of 52™
Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2017,

12. To appoint Ms. Ashwinl Lad [DIN No.D6885346) &s an Independent Director and in this regard to consider,
and If thought Tt to pass, with or without modificationis), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“"RESCLVED THAT pursuant to the provishons of Sections 149, 157 read with Schedule i ond all ather
appllcable provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appolrtment and Qualification of

o5
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Directors] Rules 2012 [Including any statutory modificationis) or re-enaciment thereof for the lime belng In
force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, M. Ashwinl Lad  [DIN No. 06BBS346) wha was appolnted as a
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directaron 30 ™ May, 2014 and whose term cxplres at
this Annual General Mesting and in respect of whom the Company has recelved a notice In writing under
Lection 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from & member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be and Is hereby appointed &s an Independent Director of the Company to hold the office for 5 consecutive
years for term up to the conclusion of 54 Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year
2019°,

To accped consent to the Board of Directors to borrow and to comslder, and I thought fit, 1o pess, with or
without modification(s), tho followlng resobution as a Speclal Resoluthan:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Section 180{1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Acl, 2013, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to
bamow any sums or sums of maney from time to time, with or without security and on such terms and
conditions as the Board may think fit notwithstanding that the money slready borrowed by the Company
lapart from temporary loans obtaimed frem the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of busimets) may
exceed the aggregate of the pald up capltal of the Compary snd ity frea ressrves, that ks to say, reserves not
set apart for any spectlic purpose, provided, however, that the total amount so bormowed by the Board of
Directors shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 75 Crores | Rupees Twenty Five Crores Only ).

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hareby authorized to do all such
Bots, mathers, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and usual to ghwe effect to this resalution®,

14, To adopt new Articles of Association of the Company containing regulations in conformity with the Companles

Act, 2013 and In this regard to condldar snd If thought fit, 1o pass, with af without modification(s), the
following resalution as a Special Rasolution:

“HESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies [incorporation) Rules, 2014 [incleding any statutory modificationis)
o re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the draft articles contained In the Articles of Assodatian
submitted to this meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted In substitution, and to the entire
exclusion, of the regulations contained in the existing Articles of Association of the Company;®

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and Is hereby authorized to do all acts
and taks ol such steps as may bo necessary, proger or mxpedient to give effect to this resclution”.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Suddhir B Shah
Company Secretary

Date; May 30, 1014

Registered Office :

Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc, Lid,,
Vitth Bhatti, Goregaon (East),

Mumbai — 400 063.

Email ID: organiccoatingsitd@organiccoatingslid.com
CIN : L242 20MH1965PLO01318T
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A member entitled to sttend and vote st the Annual General Meeting (the meeting) is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vole on 8 poll (o wote instead of himsell and the prosy need not be a member of the
company. The Instrument appeinting the proxy should, however, be deposited at the reglstered office of the
Company not less than forty elght hours belore the commencemer of the meeting.

A person can act a5 @ proxy on bohalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not maore
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member halding more than
ten parcent of the total share capital of the Company carmying voting rights may appolnt a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as @ proxy for any other person or shareholder,

Corporate members intending to send thalr authorized represantatives to attend the meeting ane requestad to
sand to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
voie on their behaif at the meeting.

Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appolnted, re-appointed, nature of their expertise in
spectlic functional arpas, named of the companlos I which they hold direciomnhip and membership /

chalrmanships of Board, Committees, shareholding and relationships betwesn directors inter se a3 stipuloted
under Clause 45 of the Listing Agresment with Bombay Stock Exchange (5 annexed.

A statement pursuant to Section 102 [1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the mesting is annexed hereto.

Members are requested to bring their ballor form along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint helder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vole.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and statemants are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days during business hours up o the date of
the Annual General Meeting.

Members who are holding shares in electronic form are requested to imtimate Immediately soy change In thelr
address or bank mandates to the depository particpants with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advice any change in their address or bank
mandates Immodiately to the Company or to the reglatrar.

The Registor of Members and the Share Transfor Books of the Company will be closed from 23 /0972014 1o
30/09/2014 both days inclusive.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI) has mendated the submission of Permanent Account Nember

[PAN] by every participant in tecurfty markets. Members holding shares in electranic form are, tharefore
requested to submit the PAN to thelr Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining thelr demat
accounts, Mambers bolding shares in physlcal form can submit thelr PAN to the Company/Registrar.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their
sharehalding In the Compary.

or
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12 Mambers who have not reghitensd their emall addresses so far are requested to reglster thelr emall sddress for
receiving afl communication including Annual Report, Motices, Clrcolars ete. from the Company electronically,

13, Voting through electronic means

in terms of Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement and pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 3013 (the Act) read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 (hereinafter called the "the Rules” for the purpose of this section of the Notice), the Company is pleased
to provide its members the facifity to exercise right to vote at the 45" Annual General Meeting by electronic
means and the business may be iransacted through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services
Lid. [COSL);

The instructions for membaers for voting efectronically are as under;

(}  Logontothe e-voting website www.evatingindia.com during the voting period,
(i}  Click on “Shareholders™ tab.
fiil} MNow, select "ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED”™ from the drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT®
(W]  MNow Enter your User ID
8. For CDSL: 16 diglts beneficlary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DF |D followed by 8 Dights Client 1D,
& Members holding shares in Physical Farm should enter Follo Number registered with the Company,
[v}  MNext enter the Imag= Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
{wi] IF you are hoiding shares in demat Torm and had logged on o www.evotingindis com snd voted on an
earfier voting of any company, then your existing password 15 to ba used.
(wi)  IFyou are o first time wser follow the steps gven below:

For Membery holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN® Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN Isswed by income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholdars a8 well as physical sharehalders)

&  Members whe have not updoted their PAN with the Company/Depositany
Participant are requested Lo use the first two letters of their name and the last
8 dights of the demat account/follo number in the PAN fleld,

&  |n case the follo namber is less than B digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first twd characters of the name in CAMTAL
letters. Eg. If your name Iz Ramesh Kumar with folio number 100 thon entor
RADDOOO100 [y the PAN field,

DOeR Enter the Dete of Birth as recorded in your demet sccount or in the company records
for the sald demat account or folio in dd/mm vy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded In your demat accownt or in the company
Bank records for the sald demat account or fallo.

Detalks

* Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. It the details
ore not recorded with the depository or company please enter the number of
shares held by you as on the cut off date In the Dhidend Bank detalls field.

[will)  Adver entering these details appropristaly, click on "SUBMIT tab,
{ix} Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company sslection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach “Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
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()
i)

(i)
(i)

required to mandatorly enter thelr login password e the new password fleld. Eindly note that this
password Is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for reselutions of eny other company on which
they are eligible 1o vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL pletform, It ls strongly
recammended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
pessword confidential,

For Membors holding sharnes in. physical form, the details can be wsod only for e-woting on the fesolutions
contalned in this Notice.

Click on the Electronic Voting Sequence Number (EVSN| of ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPFTION® and against the same the option “YES/NO™
for woting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES Implies that you sssent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® If you wish to view the entire Resolution detafls.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT®. A confirmation box will be
displayed, If you wish to confirm your vate, ¢lick on "0K", else to change yourvate, cllck on "CANCEL" and
accordingly modify wour vote.

Once you “CONFIRM®™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowsd to modify your vote.

You can sho take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print™ option on the
Voting page.

if Demat account holder has forgotten the changed pazsword then Enter the User 1D and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Pessword & enter the details as prompted by the system.

institutional shareholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) are reguired to log on to
https:f Awww evotinglndla.co In and register thermselves as Corporates.

They should submit & scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
e lpdesk evoiing@edslingia.cam.

After recelving the login detalls they have to create a user who would be abla 1o link the account{s) which
thary wish to vote an.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdeck evoting@cdulindla com snd an approval of the sccounts
they would be abla to cast thair vote.

Thiey should upload 3 scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey [PDA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, If any, In POF format in the system for the scrutinlzer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy of notice of AGM:

{11

Please follow all steps from sl na. ([} to sk na. (k] above to cast vote.

General Instructions

(1)

(2)

(3)

The vatingperod beging an  22/09/2014 (9.00 a.m.)and ends on 24/09/2004 (6.00 p.m.). Durng this
period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares elther in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date [record date) of 22 /08/2014, may cast thelr vote electronically, The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

In e you hive any querles of issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(*FAQs"} and e-voting manual avallable at www evotinglindia.co.in under help section or write an emall to

helpdesk evoting Scdslindia.com,

The Company has appointed Ms. Dhanra] Kothari of D Kothari & Associates

having address as 701, EMP-09, Evershine Millenium Paradise, Thakur Village, Kandivall (East), Mumbal—

400 101 as the Scrutiniter to the & voting process, [Including voting through Ballot Form recelved from the
members) in a fair and transparent manner,
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[4)

(%)

(6]

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three [3) working days from the conclusion of the e-
voting period, unlock the votes in the presence of at least [2) witnesses, not in the employment of the
Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the Compary,

in the event of @ poli, please note that the members who have exercised their right to vote by the
glectronic means/through ballot form as above shall not be eligible to vote by way of poll at the meeting.
The poll process shall be conducted and repart thereon will be prepared In accordance with section 109 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules, In such an event, votes cast under Poll taken
together with the votes cast through e-voting and using ballot form shall be counted for the purpose ol
passing of resolution(s).

Subject to the receipt of sufficient votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed at the 45" Annual
General Meating of the Company scheduled on Tuesday, 30™ September, 2014, The results will be declared
onfer after the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The result declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s
Report shail be placed on the Company's website www.organiccogtingsitd.com and on the website of CDSL
within (2] days of the passing of the resalution at the AGM of the Campainy.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013 ("the Act”) IS AS UNDER:

The fallowing statement sets out 8]l matertal facty relating to the Special Business mentioned In the sccompanying
nictioa.

Mz 4 &5

The Board of Directors of the Company 3t |ts meeting held on 137 June, 2009 re-appointed Mr, R.K.Shah a1 Vice
Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Abhay R. Shah as Joint Managing Director, for a perlod of 5 years from 1%
October, 2009 to 30" September, 2014 and their appointments were approved by the shareholders of the
Company &t the Annual General Meeting held on 28™ August, 2009

The remunerations payable / paid were well within the limits specified in Sections 198, 309 and Schedule Xl to the
Companies Act, 1956.

in terms of Sub = Clause [c){ii) of part | of Schedule XN to the Companies Act, 1556, the resolution regarding the re-
appolntment of Mr. ALEShak &4 Vice Chairman & Managing Director wad made by apedsl resolution since b has
attained age of more than 70 years.

The above remuneration was fixed In line with Schedule X111 Part || Section 1| 1(A) to the Companies Act, 1956 i.o.
maonthly remunermtion payable not exceeding Rs. 135,000/ p.m plus other benefits by passing Special Resolution
and Ordinary Resolutions on 28" August, 2009.

In view of the increasing role and responsibifities of the aforesald Managing Director and Joint Managing Director In
the competitive environment and also considering the amount of time devoted and the contribution made by
them, It was felt that the Board of Directiors be suthorized to determine thelr remunerstions upto &n amount of Rs.
2,50,000/- plus other terminal benefits [lke provident fund, gratuity and encashment of leave at the end of the
venure as lald down in Schedule X1l Part || Section 11 {8) to the Companies Act, 1955 by passing Special Resolutions
in this behal! at the Annual General Meeting held on 27 Septomber, 2010, The revision In remunerations as under
as recommended by the Nomination &Remuneration Commitiee andapproved bythe Board of Directors at its
meeting beld on 30™ May, 2014 for a residual period of 1 year from 1" October, 2013 10 30™ September, 2014 are
as under:

Partlzulary Br. B K Shah Adr, Abhay A. Shah
(Rs. g m.) {Rs. p.m.}
Baslc 3170 TH8E0
HIAA 45580 359670
Bonud S8 2084

The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Directorshal| be entitled for the following
pierguliitis and banefits ;

1} Medical : The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to
reimbursement of medical expenses incurred by them subject to overall limit of one month’s basic salary in &
year respectheely.

2} LTA : The aforesald Vice Chabrman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to
reimbursement of aclual lesve travel espenses once in B year for themselves and their family to amy
destination in Indla by alrfrail/road, however which shall not exceed one monmth's basic salary plus HRA

respectively.
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3} Club Fess : The aforessid Viee Chalrman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be antitled to
relmbursement of fees towards membership of ¥ clubs. However, they shall not be entitied to reimbursement
of any admission and/ar foes payable towards Ife membership,

d} Elactricity : The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitlad for
allowance towards electricity of an amount of Rs. 12, 100/- p.m. respectively,

5} Gas ; The aforessid Vice Chairman & Managing Director shall be entitled for Gas Allowance of Rs. 2,780/ p.m.
and the Jaint Managing Director shall be entitied for Gas Allowance of Rs. 4,880/~ p.m,

6} Telephone : The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Director and Joint Manzging Director shall be entitied for
telephone and broadband expenses incurmed at their residences a5 well a3 mobile phones for local calls and
long distance calls.

7} Personal Accident Insurance ; The aforeszid Vice Chalrman B Managing Directos and Joint Managing Director
shall be entitied for personal accident insurance the premium of which shall be limited to Rs. 4,400/- p.a. for
each of them.

8} Prowident Fund : The aforesald Vice Chabrmman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall be entitied
1o company’s contribution towards provident fund az per the rules of the Company,

9} Gratulty : The sforessid Viee Chairman & Managing Director and Jaint Managing Director thall be antitled to
payment of gratuity wherever applicable as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and amended from lime to
time as pertha rules of the compamy.

10) Leave Encashment : The aforesaid Vice Chalrman & Managing Director and loint Managing Director shall be
entitled for leave encashment of accumulated leave (ot the rote of basic salary), snding to thelr credit
encashable at the end of their tenurs, which shall not lapse during their tenurs,

11} Car : The aforessid Vice Chairman & Managing Directar and Jaint Managing Director wil|l be provided with
chauffour driven cars by the Company, which shall be used by thiem for officlal purposes only.

13} The aforesaid Vice Chairmen & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director shall not be entithed to any
sitfing fees for attending the mestings of the Board of Directors of the Company of any Committes orF
committees thereof.

MEMORANDUM DOF INTEREST

Mr. R.CShah s the father of Mr. Abhay R. Shah and Mr. Ajay R. Shah. Accordingly, each of them may be deemed to
e interested or concermed in the resoluthons of tem Mo, 4 &5,

A statement containing the information required to be given to the sharehaolders pursuant to Schedule Xill Part il
Section 11 {B)IV) |s glven In the Annexurs hareto,

The Board recommends the special resolutions as set outin ftem Mo, 4 & 5 of this notice.
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Item 6,7, 889

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 30™ May, 2014 re-appointed Mr. R.K.5hah a3 Vice
Chalrman & Managing Oirector, Mr, Abhay R. Shah as Jolnt Managing Director, Mr. Manaj V. Mehta as Whala Time
Director and Mr, Ajay R. Shah a5 Whaole Time Director for & perlod of 5 years from 1" October, 2014 to 30"

Loptomber, 2015 subject to approval of the sharcholders of the Company at the Armual General Meoting on the
following remuneration and ether terms and conditions :

Particulars | Mr. R K. Shah Mr. Abhay R Shah | Mr.ManojV. Mabta | Mr. Ajay R Shah
(Ra. p.m.} {Rs. p.m.] (Rs. p.m.) [Rs. p.m.}

Baslc 95210.00 B5128 .00 S3510.00 £3610.00

HRA 50525.00 #7630.00 2E500.00 36500.00

Medical T335,00 TITRO0 A4ER.0 A458.00

Allowance

Borus 2084 2084.00 1064.00 2084.00

The aforecaid Managing Director, Jolnt Managing Director and the Whole Tima Dlrectors will ba gven minimum
snnual increment of 10 % of the basic salary. However, the Board of Directors will have discretion to consider on
merit basks, higher increment aking intoaccount the company’s performance and subject to ceiling of L0% of the
basic salary which shall be within the overall limits prescribed under Schedule V to the Companies Acy, 2013 as
amended,

Mr. AL K. Shah, Vice Chalrman & Managing Director, Mr, Abhay R Shah, Jt. Managing Director, Mr, Mana| V. Mahta,
Wholetime Director and Mr. Alay R. Shah, Wholetime Director shall ke entitled for the following perquisites and
benefits:

1) LTA: The aforesaid Vice Chairman & Mareging Director, Joint Mamaging Director and the Whole Time Directors
shall be entitled to reimbursermont of actuil loave travel expenses once in a year for themsehsts and thelr
family to any destination in India by sirfralifroad, however which shall not exceed one month’s basic salary
plus HRA respactively.

7] Club Fees: The aforesaid Vice Chalrman & Managing Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whale Time
Directors shall be entitfed to relmbursement of fees towerds membership of 2 clubs. However, they shall not
be entitled to resmbursement of any admission andfor fees pavable towards iife membership.

3) Telephone: The aforessid/ics Chalrman &Maraging Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whole Time
Directors shall be entitied for mobile phones for local calls and long distance calls.

d} Perwonal Accidant Insurance: The aforedald Vice Chairman B Managing Olrector, loint Managing Director and
two Wholetime Directors shall be entited for personal accident insurance the premium of which shall be
limited to Rs. 4,400/~ p.a. for each of them.

5] Provident Fund: The aforezaid Vice Chalrman & Managing Director, Jolnt Managing Director and the Whols Tima
Directors shall be entitied to company’s contribution towards provident fund as per the rules of the Comparry.

6) Gratuity: The aforesaidfice Chairman & Managing Director, laint Managing Director and the Whole Time

Directors shall be emitied to payment of gratulty whersver applicable as per the paymient of Gratulty Act, 1972
ind amended from time to time a$ per the rules of the company.
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7} Leave Encashment The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Dbrector, Joint Managing Director and the Whole
Time Directars shall be entitled for laave encashment of accumulated leave, standing to thelr credit encashable
at the end of thelr tenure, which shall not lapse during thelr tonare,

8} Car: The aforesaid Vics Chairman B Menaging Director, Joint Managing Director and the Whole Time Dérectors
will be provided with chauffeur driven cars by the Company, which shall be used by them for official purposes
enily,

9} The aforesald Vice Chairman B Monaging Director, Joint Managing Director and Whole Time Directors shall not
be entitled to any sitting fees for attencling the mestings of the Board of Directors of the Company or any
Committee or committess thereof.

10) The aforesald Vice Chalrman & Managing Direcior, Joint Managing Director and Whole Time Directors shall not
so long as they function as such, become Interested or otherwise concermed directly or through their
whot/minor children In any sdlling sgency of the Company In Future without the prior spproval of the
appropriate authorty under the Companies Act, 2013.

The abowve remunergtions are well within the limis specified in Sections 198 and Scheduley to the Companles Act,
2013,

in terms of Proviso to Clause (c) of part | of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the resolution regarding the re-
appodrtment of Mr. B.KShah a3 Vice Chalrman & Managing Director i proposed by way of special resshition sincs
he has attained age of more than 70 years.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Mr. R.K.Shah is the father of Mr, Abhay R. Shah and Mr. Ajay R. Shah. Accordingly, each of them may be deemed to
be Interestied or concermed In the resalutions a1 tem Ne. 6, T & 5.

Mir. Manoj ¥V, Mehta alone is interested or concemed in the resolution at tem No, B

The copies of the draft agreements for the re appointments and payment of remuneration thereof with My,
R.E.Shah, Mr. Abhay R Shah, Mr. Manoj V. Mehta and Mr. Ajay i Shah are open for [nspection by the members at
the registered office of the Company on any working days befween 11.00 am. and 1.00 p.m.

item 10

Mr. Sudhir Sathe was appointed as an Independent Director w.ef, 17" Febeuary, 2010 llable to retire by retation in
terms of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [SERI) has amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement Inter sila
stipulating cond|tions for the appointment of Independent Directors by a listed company.

It s proposed to appaint Mr. Sudhir Sathe as an Independént Derector under section 149 of the act and Clause 29 of
the Listing Agreement to hold the office for a term up to the conclusion of 50% Annual General Meeting of the
Company in the calendar year 2015,

The Compary has received notices in writing from a member alongwith the deposit of reguisite amount under
section 160 of the act proposing the candidature of Mr, Sudhir Sathe for the office of the Director of the Company.
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The Cormpany has also received declaration from Mr. Sudhlr Sathethat  he meets the criterls of Independence as
prescribed both under sub-section {6) of Section 145 of the act and under Clause 49 of the listing agreement.

If the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sudhir Sathe fulfilthe condliions for appalntment ag independent Director as
specified in the pct and the listing agrecment, Mr. Sudhir Sathe 12 independent of the management.

Brief resurme of Mr. Sudhir Sathe, nature of his expertise in specific functional sreas and other details as stipulated
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange |3 annexed hereto.

Copy of the droft letter of appointment of Mr. Sudhir Sathe as Independsnt Director setting out the terms and
conditions k= available for inspection by members st the registensd office of the Company.

This statemant may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemont with the Stock
Exchanges.

Mr. Sudhir Sathe is interested In tha resolution set gut at item No. 10 of the notice with regard to his appointment.

The relatives of Mr. Sudhir Sathe may be deemed to be interested In the resclution set out at Ikem No, 10 of the
natice 1o the extant of thelr sharahalding interest, i any, in the Company.

Sawve and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives,
in any way, concem or interested, financially or otherwise In the resolution,

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ftem No. 10 of the notice for the approval of the
shareholders.

Item 11

Mr. Vinsy Jog was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 15 May, 2012 liable to retire by rotation in terms
of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Usting Agreement.

The Securities and Exchange Bogrd ol indis (SEBI) has amended Clause @39 of the Lsting Agreement inter olla
stipailating conditions for the appolntmant of Independent Directors by a lsted company.

It & proposed to appoint Mr. Vinay Jog as an independent Director under section 149 of the act and Clause 48 of
the Listing Agreement to hold the office for a term up to the conclusion of 52™ Annual Geaneral Meeting of the
Company I the calendar year 2017,

The Company has received pofices m writing from & member alongwith the deposit of requisite amount under
section 160 of the act propoding the candidature of Mr. Vinay Jog for the affice of the Director of the Company.

The Company his also recetved declaration from Mr. Vinay Jog that he meet the ofiterin of Independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 148 of tha act and under Clause 49 of the listing agreement.

in the opinlon of the Board Mr. Vinay Jog fulfils the conditions for appointment as Independent Director as
specified in the act and the listing agreement. Mr. Vinay Jog is independent of the management.
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Brief resume of Mr. Vinay Jog, nature of his expertise In specific functional arsas and other detalls as stipulated
under Ciause 43 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange is annexed hereto.

Copy of the drafi letter of appointment of Mr. Vinay Jog as Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions = available for Inspection by members at the reglstered office of the Company,

This statermnent may slso be regarded a2 a disciosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment with the Suock
Exchanges.

Mr. Vinay Jog is Interested in the resolution set out at ltem No. 11 of the nolice with regard to his sppointment,

The relatives of Mr. Vinay Jog may be deemed ta be interested In the nesolution set out at item No. 11 of the notice
to the extent of thelr sharsholding intercst, I any, in the Company,

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors Koy Managerial Persornel of the Company/thair relatives,
In any way, concem or interested, finandially or otherwise in the resolution.

The Board commends the Crdinary Resolution set out at Hem No. 11 of the notice for the approval of the
shareholders.

itern 12

Ms. Ashwinl Lad was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board w.e.f. 30™ May, 2014 pursuant to Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the proviskons of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 Ms, Ashwini Lud will ho'd office upto the date
of ensulng Annual General Meeting. The Company has recelved a notice In writing under the provisions of Sectlon
160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from 8 member alongwith requicte degosit proposing the candidature of Ms.
Ashwini Lad for the office of iIndependent Director to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

Thee Comparny has recehved from M. Ashwinl Lad:

i Consent in writing to act as 3 Director in Forem DIR 2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies [Appointment and
qualification of Directors) Rules 2014,

1} Intimatian in DIR 8 in terms of Companies (Appointment and qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 to the
effect that she is not disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 1864 of the Companies Act, 2013 and.

) A declaration to the effect thet she mests the criteria of independence a3 provided In sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Companles Act, 2013,

The Resolution seeks that the approval of members for the appointment of Ms. Ashwind Lad as an Independent
Director of the Company for & period of 5 consecutive years for tarm up to the conclusion of 54™ Annual General
Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2019 pursuant to Section 149 and ather applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 gnd the rules framed thereunder.She 1z not llsble 1o retire by rotation,

in the opinion of the Bosrd of Directors, M. Ashwini Lod, the independent Director propoted to be appointed
fulfils the conditions specified I the act and the rulés made thersunder and she k& ndependent of the

Management.
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A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Ms. Ashwinl Lad as an Independant Director setting out the terms

and conditions |5 avallable for inspection at the company's registered office during normal waorklng hours on the
working days upto the date of Annual Genersl Maeting.

Mo Director, key managerial persormel or thekr relathves, except Me, Achwini Lad, to whom the resolution refates, b
interested or concemed in the resalution

The Board recommends the resolutian et forth in em No. 12 and for the approval of the members,
itern 13

Under the provisions of Section 180{1)( c) of the Companles Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of a company shall
exercise power with the consent of the shareholders in the general meeting by passing special resolution for
barrowing (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business)
in extess of the aggregate of the pald up capital and free reserves of the Company, The sharehalders of the
company had by passing Ordinary Resolution st the Annual General Meeting held on ﬂ'mm:mtm
the Board of Directors 10 borrow up to an amount of Re. 25 Crores [apart from temporary loans obtained from the
company's bankers in the ordinary course of business). However, In terms of Section 180(1){c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 it has come into effect from 1° April, 2014, the Board of Directors noeds to be authorized afresh by
passing special resolution authorizing the Board of Directors to borrow sny sums or sums of money from time to
tiFrs, with or without security and on such terms and conditions a< the Boand may think M notwithatanding that
the money already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans cbiained from the Companmy's bankers
in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the pald up capital of the Company and Its free
reservEs, that i to say, resenies not set apart for any specific purpose, provided, however, that the total amount so
borrowed by the Board of Directors shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 25 Crores

Thar Board commuends the special resalution for approval of the members.
Mone of the directors of the Company s interested of concerned in the said resclution,

The existing Articles of Association (AoA) are based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the
existing AocA contain preferences to specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and some regulations in the
existing AcA are no longer In conformity with the Act.

The Act is now largely in force, in September 12, 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA®) had nofified 98
Sectipns for implementation. Subsequently, on March 26, 2014, MCA notifled mosl of the remaining Sectlons
{barring those provisions which require sancthon/confirmation of the National Company Law Tribunal { Tribunal®)
such aa variation of rights of holders of different classes of shares (Section 48), reduction of share capltal (Section
66), comprises, arrangements and amalgamations (Chapter XV), prevertion of oppression and mismanagement
{Chaptar XV, revival and rehablitation of sick companies [Chapter XIX), winding up [Chapter XX} and certaln other
provisions inciuding, Inter alla, relating to nvestor Education and Protection Fund (Section 125) and valuation by
registered valuers (Section 247), Howewer, substantive sections of the Act which deal with the general working of
companies are notified.

With the coming imo force of the Act several regulations of the existing Aok of the Company requine afteration or
deletions In several articles. Glven this position, It is considered capedient 10 wholly replace the existing AcA by a
new set of Articles.
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The new Ach to be substitutedn place of the existing AcA are based on Table “F of the Act which sets out the

model articies of association for a campany limited by shares. Sharehoider's attention is Invited to certain salient
provisions in the new draft Aok of the Company wiz:

(@) Company’s fien now cxtends alko to bonuses declared from tme o time in respect of shares over which lien
exists;

{b) the nominee|s) of @ deceased sole member are recognired as having title to the deceased’s Interest In the
shares;

[c] nive provisions reganding application of funds from niensd Stcounts when amounts in redenve BCoounts are to
be capitalired;

{d) new provisions relating to eppointment of chief executive officer and chief financial officer, in addition to
manager and company secretary;

(e} existing articles have been streamiined and aligned with the Act;

(7} the statutary provisions of the Act which permi company 1o do some acts "It so authorited by its articles™ ar
provisions which require a company to do acts in & prescribed manner *unless the articles otherwise provide™ have

been specificatly inchudod;and

) proviclons of the existing Aod which ane already pant of statute in the Act have not been reproduced in the miw
draft Ao a3 they would only lead to duplication— thelr nor-inclusions malkes the new AoA crisp, conelse snd cear
and aids ease of reading and understanding.

The proposed new draft Aol I bedng uploaded on the Company’s webske for parusal by the shareholders.

Mone of the Directors / Key Managerial Personne! of the Company / their relotives are, In any way, concemed or
interested, financlaliy or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at item No, 14 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out ot Mem Mo. 14 of the Notice for spproval by the
shareholders,

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sudhir R. Shah
Company Secretany

Date: May 30, 2014

Registered Dffice :

Unit No. 405, Atlaria Estate Prernbses Co-op. Soc. Lid.,
Vitth Bhatti, Goregaon [East],

anhl—muss
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Disclosure Pursuant to Cause sub-clause () under the proviso to sub paragraph (B} of Paragraph 1 under
Section Il of Part Il of Schedule XN of the Companies Act, 1956 [now Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013}

Il General Information :

1] | Mature of Indusiry The Company Is engaged in the manufacturing and marketing of
printing Inks.
3] | Date or expected date of | The Company commenced the commercial production in April
commenceEmeft of | 1965.
commerncial praductson
3) | Financial performance | Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
based on given Indicators (Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
during the two financlal | Total Sakes 2176.59 4524.29
year Other Income 1203.73 2.02
Total itcone E3R0.72 453731
Expenzes 4595136 5157.19
Profit f{Loss]aftar tax 41928 (629.35)
EPS 546 {8.20)
P/E Ratio 055 (0.46)
Total Assels 3502 .57 4288 52
Accumulated Profit/{Loss) | (741.10) | |
4] | Export performance and | The company has made export of Bs. 704,13 Lacs for the year ended
net foreign  exchange | 31% March, 2014, The company had forsign exchange outgo of Rs.
collaborations 217.42 Lats Tor the financial year ended 31" March, 2014,
5] | Forelgn linvegtments or
collaborators, If any NIL
1] information about the sppointees
5. Particular (1) 2
No. | Mr. R, K. Shah Mr. Abhay R Shah
1) | Background details Az per attached Annexure 1 Ag per attached Annexure 1

2) | Past remunmration Mr. R K Shath  continues to be @ Vice | Mr. Abhay A Shah  confinues to be
Chaliman & Managing Director of | 3 Joint Managing  Director  of
Organic Coatings Lt end  his | Organic Coatings Ltd. and his
remunerathon for the year  2013-14 | remuneration for the year 2003-14
was approximately Rs.18.63 Lacs | was approwimately Rs 1741 Lacs
[excluding the proposed increase). {euctutfing the proposed Increass).

3) | Recognition or He was conferred upon Life Time
marardy Achlevermnent Award by Al [India
Federation Master Printers [AIFRAFE
The oward comprised of 2
commemorative gold medal and
Plague, prewsnted to him by the
Hom'tle Mr. Aran Gujarathi, then the

Ii ala the Commites Hl-mhﬂ al
Al indim Printing lnk Manufsciurers
Aazneiation Lid.
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4) | job Profile and its Refer Annvere 1 Refer Annexure 1
sultability
5] | Remuneration Upto Ri. 2.50 Lacs p.m. plus torminal | Upto Bs. 2.50 Lacs p.om. plus teominal
propesed benefits like Gratulty, Provident Fund, | benefits ke Gratulty, Provident Fund,
Leave Encashment Leave Encashmant.
8] ' | Comparative information about remunerstion of information about rermunerstion of
remuneration profle | Managing Directors / Executive Director. | Managing Directons / Exscutive
with respect to { Wholetime Directors of ink Indusiries | Director / Whaoletime Directors of ink
Industry, sics of the of comparable size and business profile | industiies of comparable size and
tompany, profile of Is not mvallable In public domain, The businsss profile is not avallable in
the position and proposed remunaration i public domain. The proposed
pErEOR cormrmenmerate with his qualificstions, femunerathon |5 commmensurmie with
expertance and challenge confronting his qualifications, experience and
the printing ink sector in general and the | challenge confronting tha printing ink
company in particular, sector in general and the company in
particular.
7] | Pecuniary refationship | Apart from holding the offices of Apart from holding the offices of
directly or kndirectly Director and Vice Chairman & Managing | Director & Joint Managing Director of
with the Company of Director of the company Mr. ALK.Shah i | the company Mr. Abhay A Shah is o0
relationship with the | father of Me, Abhay R, Shah, Jaint of Mr. . K, Shah, Vice Chalrman &
managarial personnel, | Managing Director and Mr. Alay R.Shah, | Managing Director snd brother of Mr.
¥ amy. Whaletime Directar of the carrpany. Ajay R. Shah, Wholetime Director of
the comparny.
] Gther Information :
1) | Reasons for loss o The year witnessed divergent growth globally, beginning of positive
inadequate profits smtiments of USA economy bul uneven and slow growth in the
Eurcpean markets, lapan and also slowdown [n emerging and
developing economies. In the domestic market, the growth remained
subdued wilh GOP growdh sround £7 %, The overall emvircnment
remalned slugglsh with pessimism across the Industries. There £ a
decling In terms of wvalue and volume In large number of Industries.
High inflation pnd Interest rate also played & major role for the
present state of affairs.
Ink industry s having greal challenges and competition, more o (rom
multinational companies. Raw material price also plays a2 major factor
for competitive price offerings 1o the customers.
2) | Steps taken of proposed to | The Company | making &l afforts through its new plant at Vadodara
be taken for iImprovement to streamiing the operations as well s explore new markets, within as
wall 2z outside indis. Selling of Thane Unit will provide focused and
better inskght to the management through better productivity
3) | Expected Increase in The company expects to achieve sales for the year ending
productivity and profits in 31" March, 2015 to Rs 55 Crores and estimated nett profit of about
measurable terms Rs. 1.50 Crores.
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ANNEXURE 1 {Background details of all the Directors)

Detalls of Directors seeking reappointments at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreemant

Nome of tha Director Mir. R. K. Shah Mr. Alshay R. Shah | Mr. Ajay R. Shah
Date of Birth 26/D6/1935 13/07/1966 21/04/1968
Date of Appointment 22/04/ 1965 01/10/1924 01081958
Expertise Inspecific | He Is assockated with the Company for fast 45 | Marketing and Accounts &
functional preas years as @ promoter Director, He has to his | prodiction Finance
credit wide wxpariance In the fipld of | planning. functions of the
Marketing and much of the competance that Coripamny

OCL nras schieved during all these years could
be attributed 1o hex untifng real, efforts and
constant search fo new Innowationd in the
feld of rmarketing. He has extendve
exporiencE 0 all afess ol practice of the
company  and at present he B the Vio
Chalrman & Managing Director of OCL He was
conferred upon Life Time Achievement Award
by All Indin Federstion Master Printers
(AFMP). The eward comprised of &
commemorathve gold medal and Plague,
presented to him by the Hon'ble Mr. Arun
Gujarathl, then the Speaker, Maharashira
Legislative Assembly on 26" Septembar, 2003,
Hix i il thalommittes Membar of All
Ingdia Printing Ink Manufactuners Aszociation
itd. HMe has been traveling worldwide,
aftending conferances, exhibitions, coatings
shows thus keeplng stride with upgrading

technology. He 5 one of the ploneer
members of the Company. He has t

hiy
credit glorious achlewement for b
contribution  In the field of printiog

technology

Clualificstions inchustrialist B2 Diploma in
Compirter
Engnn.

Mo, of shares held in | 8,024,894 [10.49%) 1,58,850 4,13,970

Organic Coatings Lid. {3.37%) (5.40%)

Directorship in MIL NIL NiL

other

Companies

Membership of Committees in other Public Limited Companies:

Name of the Director Mr. i I Shah Wir. Abhay B Mr. Ajay i Shah

Shah

Audit Commiites NIt MIL. MIL

Shareholdery'finvestors’ NIL NIL NIL

Grigvancs

|
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Name of the Mr. Mano] V. M. Sudhir A Mr. Vinay 5. Jog | Ms. Ashwini Lad
Director Mehta Sathe
Date of Birth 12/12/1960 19/09/1936 28/09/1957 04,/07/1991
Date of 01/10/1954 17/02/2010 15/05/2012 30/05/2014
Appolmtment
Expertise [n specific | Production of | Personnel matters | Legal Accounting,
functional areas the Company. and industrial Auditing &

relations Taxation
Qualifications H5.C 1) M.ASociology | B.Com (Hons) 8.Com, ACA
2} Dip. 5.5.A. LLB
[Personnel
Management]
Tata Institute of
Soclal Sclences
No. of shares held | 81,500 {1.06%) 100 NIL ML
in Drganic Coatings
Ltd.
Directorship in NIL NIL NIL NIL
other
Companies

Membershio of Committess in other Public Umited Companies:

Name of the Director Mr. Manoj V. Mr. Sudhir A, Mr, Vinay 5. Jog | Ms. Ashwini Lad
Mehta

Sathe
Audit Commities ML ML ML MIL
Shareholders’ [ MIL MIL MIL MIL

investors” Grievance
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED

Your directors have pleasure in preseénting their annual report together with sudited stotement of scocounts of the
Company for the year ended 31" March, 2014,

1) Financial Results

(Rupees in Lacs)
2013 - 14 2012 -13
(Loss)/Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Tax 104358 (B2.74)
Exceptional terns (Including profit of Rs. 1200.51
Lacs for sale of land and building of Thane Lini)
Less: Finance Cost 256.45 38631
8|12 (469.05]
Less: Dwpreciation 162.57 184,56
{Loss) / Profit for the yesr before tax 624,55 (653.61)
Less/f(Add); Exceptional fems 20519 (23.73}
(Loss)/Profit after Exceptional Items & before tax 419.36 (629.88)
Less: Provision for current taation (net) 001 -
Less: Prior year's lncome Tax 0.a7 0.53
(Loss) / Profit after tax 419.28 (629.35)

2) Dividend

in order to conserve the financial resources for the long term needs of the Company, the Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2014,

3) Opearations

During the yoar, company has completed all the legal formalities of disposing of Thane Unit as reported in previous
year's report. Company has cbiained necessary spproval of Shareholdars through postal ballot as required under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Throwugh this dispasal, Company earned & met surphus of Rs. 992.90 Lacs
after considering expenditure towards valuntary retirement scheme of Rs, 128.7 Lacs and factory shifting expensss
of Rs. 7B.88 Locs. This step by the company should help tho management to comcentrate on Vadodara plamt
through better efficiency and control. The disposal of Thane unlt has helped In reducing working capital faciities
fram the Bank, thereby saving on finonce cost and alto better labour productivity, more $6 in & competitive
landscope. The company achigved net revenue from operations (net of toxes) of Rs. 4,176.99 Lacs as compared 1o
Rs. 4,524.30 Lacs in the previous year, Net Profit after exceptional ibems and taes s Rs. 419 28 Lacs 25 compared
to Loss of R 639,35 Lacs in the previous year,

3
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4) Directors’ Resporsibiiity Statement

Pursuart to Sectien 217{2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 a5 amended, the directars confirm that:

i} In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31™ March, 2014, the applicable sccounting
standards have been followed and no material departures have been made from the same;

il] appropriste atcounting pelicies have been selected and applisd consistently and judgments and estimates made
that are reasonpble and prudent so o to gve a true and fair view of the stete of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financlal year ended 31 March, 2014 and of the prafit for the year ended on that date;

iif} proper and sufficlent care has been ken for the malntenance of sdequate accoynting records In accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detécting frovd and other imegularities;
iv) the annusl sccounts for year ended 31" March, 2014, have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The above statermoents have been noted by the Audit Committee at ity meeting held on 30" May, 2014,
5] Directors

Mir. Abhay R Shah retires by rotation and being eligible offehimself  for re-zppaintment at the ensiing annual
genernl meeting.

The ordinary resolutions for gppointments of Mr. Sudhlr Sathe and Mr, Vinay log a3 Non-Bxtcutive Independant
Directors not llakle to retire by rotation for the period mentioned in the resclutions therein are proposed for the
approval of members In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised Clause 49 of the Lsting
Agreement as notified by the Securities & Exchange Board of India.

The ordinary resalution for appointment of Ms. Ashwini Lad who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company s Mon-Executive Independent Director not liable to retire by notation for the period mentioned in the
resolution therein is proposed for the approval of members in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and revised Clouse 45 of the Listing Agreemant a3 notified by the Securlties & Exchange Board of India.

The special resclutions for revising the remuneration of Mr. RICShah and Mr. Abtuy R, Shah a5 Vice Chalrman &
Managing Director and Joint Managing Director respectively for the residual period of 1 year are proposed for the
approval of members at the ensulng Annual General Meating.

The special resolution for re-appointment and payment of remuneration to Mr. R.KShah, Viee Chairman &
Managing Oirectora nd ordinary resolutions forre -appointments and payment of remunerations to. Mr, Abhay R
Shah, It. Managing Director, Mr, Manoj V. Mehta, Wholetime Director and Mr. Alay R, Shih, Wholetime Director
are proposed for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

&) Ahlteration In Articles of Assoclation of the Company

The speclal resolution for altering the Articles of Association of the Company substituting the new Articles of
Association i plece-of the oxisting Articles of Associstion based on Table 'F° of the Companies Act, 2013, which sots
out the model Articles of Association for a company limited by shares, |s proposed for the approval of the members
at the ensuing Annual General Meoting,
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7} Corparate Governance Aeport and Management Dlscussion and Analysls Statement

The report on Corporate Governance Including Management Discussion and Aralysks as sthpulated under Clawse 43
of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange, forms part of the Annual Repaort is annexed.

A certificate of the auditors of the Company, Soman Udey & Co., Chartered Accountants, confirming compliance of
the conditions of corparate governance as stipulated in Oause 49 s anrexed.

8) Fixed Deposits

The Company has not actepted any deposits from the public during the year.

9} Industrial Relations

The Company is happy to have extremely cordial industrial refations with the workers and the staff,

10) Conservation of energy. technology alsorption, foreign sxchange earnings and outgo

information as required under Section 217{1}e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Rule 2 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 relating to Conservation of Energy,
Technalogy Absorption, Forelgn Exchange Eamings and Outgo ks given in Annexure ‘A’ farming part of this report.
11) Particulars of Employees

The Company does not have any employes whose particulars are required to be disclosed under Section 217 (24)
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies {Particolars of Employess) Rules, 1975,

12} Auditors
M/s. Soman Uday & Co, Charersd Accountamts retire a3 Auditors at tho Torthcoming annual genoral meeting and

being efigible offer themselves for re-appointment. The members are requested to consider reappointing them as
Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

Thie Company has recelved & latter from M3, Soman Udey B Co. to the effect that thair re-appolatment, If made,
would be within the prescribed limits under Secdon 141 (3){g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not
disqualifiad for re-appointrment.

13) Cost Auditors

The Company has appolnted M/s, Divyesh Vagadiya & Associates az a Cost Auditor for auditing Company's Cost
Accounts for the Tinanclal year 2014-15.

14) Acknowledgements

Your directars would lke to express thelr sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assictance received from
sharaholders, Bank of Maharashita regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the year under
review.
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Your directors also wash to place on record their deep sense of apprecintion for the commitment displayed by all
executives, officers, staff and workers,

On behalf of the Board of Directors
R. K. Shah
Vice Chalmman & Managing Director

Abhay R Shah
Joint Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date @ Muay 30, 2014
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ANNEXURE A

Caonservation of Energy,Technology Absorption Forelgn Exchange eamings and outgo-Companies (Disclosyure of

FORM ‘A

Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 15988,

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Year ended Year ended
31" March 2014 31" March 2013
A. Power Consumptian

1 Electrichy
{a) Purchased Unit 17.80,516 16,938,410
Total Amount [Rs.) 1,36,90.027 1.40,65,625
Rate / Unlt (Rs.} 7.62 B.28
[b] Own Generated Units 144 154
Total Amount [Rs.) 1,26,910 127,726
Rate / Unit |Rs.] 851.74 B29.06
2 Coal Mot Applicable Kot Applicable
3  Furnace O+ Light Diesel Oil Mot Applicable Kot Applicable
4  thers / Intiernal Generation Mot Applicable Mot Applicatile

5 Cormumption per unit of Production [Rs.)

Since the Company manufachures several Inks and having regard to the reconds and other books maintained by

5.76

the Company, it s impracticable to apportion the utilities.

497
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FORM ‘B’

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT (RED) AND
ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY

B 1. Specific areas in which RED carried out by the Company:

a. Development of Tour cobour sheet fed off$et inks for B colour offset printing machine.
b.Low VOC Pantone basic colours and standard baslc colours for packaghng printing joba.
. Addithve technalogy for quality up gradation of the existing Inks

d. High ghoss and high sculf water based over printing varnish for high speed printing machine,
e.Wet offset high gloss UV over printing vamish,

Benefits derlved 55 @ result of the abowe RED:

Above developments will enhance the competitiveness of the comparny and Wil improve the quaslity of
exlsting products. The new range of products will further help in Increasing the market share.

Future plan of sction:
The company’s RED 5 working continuously for the development of now products and processes. The now

formulations generated by R&D department to give high goality superior performance inks for different
applications to its customens.

Expanditune on RED

(i) Capital Rs -
{ii} Recurring Rs 58,120
(i} Total Rs. 68,120

[iv}Total RED exponditure as a percentage of totsl turnover s 0.02%.
Technology absorption, adaptation and Innovetion:

The company has successfully developed the technology and product fisted in B1 above and the technolegy
has been successfully implermnented,

B2. Forelgn Exchange earned & used

The company has earned AL 119,56 Lacs in Foreign Exchange B used Ax.259.65 |Lacs of Foreign Exchange.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Industry Structure and Developments

The year wilnessed divergent growth ghobally, beginning of positive sentiments of USA sconomy but uneven and
slow growth in the European markets, lapan and also slowdown in emerging ond developing economies. In the
domestc market, the growth remained subdued with GDP growth arcuend 4.7 % The overall amaronment
remained sluggish with pessimism across the Industries. There (s a decline In terms of value and volume In [srge
number of industries. High Inflation and Interest rate also played & major role for the present state of affairs. UPA
Government has tried In last couple of months to revive the economy and with new Government took charge
recently: hope to revive the sconormy with posithve sentirments and decisive actions.

Ink industry |5 having great challenges and competition, more 0 from mukinationad companies. Raw material price
afso plays @ major factor for competitive price offerings to the customers, Company s making aliefforts through its
new plant at vadedara to streamiine the operations a3 wall as explore new markets, within a3 well a1 outside |ndia.
Sefling of Thane Unit will provide focused and better insight to the management through better productivity.

Opportuntties and Threats

Global and indisn economy is expected to recover from constant downfall in last three years. With new
Government taking over the reins at New Delhl, sentiments have started increasing. Industry Is expecting decishe
acthons in the tme to come which should help to all the Industrial sectors. Industry aleo expects reduction in the
rate of interest in the guarters to come, As the sconomy will open up, company will have the opportunity to
explone other emerging economles also,

Comparny ke visualizing major theeat from Muitingtional Campanies with their financial and technalogical strongth,

Segment-wise or Product-wise Performance

The Compary is mainly dealing with Inks and its anciliaries anly.

Outlook, Risk and Concerns

With only one Plant now ot Vadodara to concentrate, Company should be able to improve the efficiency of sl the
oparathons including Improvemeant In labour productivity. With positive sentiments an account of new mandate at
Mew Delhl, Industry s bopeful of recovery In the quarters to come and thare 18 axpectation that GOP will grow ot
5.5 % to 6 % in the current financial year 2014-15 and beyond. Also looking to the demographic position in Indla,
there I tremendous acope for growth ln FMCG, media, publishing, ete. rdustries which should lead to increased
consumption of diversified products by the large poal of people across india.

in & challenging and competitive Globalised World, Company is facing risks in terms of Strategy, Operations,
Financial, Compliances and Reporting, Competition from multinational compandes 18 & major factor to be looked
into. Geo-pallitical seenarka llke situation In irag and Afghanistan may change the landscape for Raw Materizl prices,
Exports, etc. in the time to come, Change in tax lows, intérest rate structure, Government policies, efc. may impact

your company's business.




0(1 2013-2014
ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 459th ANNUAL REPORT

Internal Comtrol systems and thelr Adequacy

The Internal Control system of the company [ extablishad to ensure that all assete are safeguarded and protectsd
against bossfrom unauthorized use or disposition to ensure that transactlons are suthorred, recorded and
reparted correctly and thet operations are conducted in gn efficiont and cost effective manner, Company has
appainted an indepandent firm of Chartered Accountants to carry out the work of internal Audit. Their feports are
put and discussed in the Audit Commities regularly, Company I3 also taking guildance for constant Improvament in
the operations.

Diszussion on Financial Performance with respect of Operational Performance

The Company's net revenue from operations for the year has decreased by 7.68 % to Rs. 4176.99 Lacs as against R
4524 30 Lacs in the prévious year.

The Company’s operations has resulted into profit of Rs, 1,043.58 Lacs (including Profit of Re. 1.200.51 Lacs on sale
of Thane Unit) before interest, Depreciation, Tax and exceptional ltems as agalnst Joss of Rs 82.74 Lacs in the
previous year,

Muteriyl comumption has increased to 69.32 % a3 compared to 68.11 % In the previous year.

Employes benefits expenses have decreased to 5.13 % a3 compared 1o 7.09 % in the previous year, mainly on
account of VRS granted to Thane Unit employees.

Finance cost for the year decreased to fs. 25646 Lacs from Rs. 38631 Lacs i the prévious vear, malknly on account
of kower utifization working capital faciitics from the Bank

Depreciation cherged at Rs.162.57 Lacs a5 agsinst Re 184,56 Lacs In the previous year.

Provision for taxstion during the year was Rs. 2.25 Lacs &8 against Rs. NIL in the previous year.Company has given
effect of MAT credit of As. 2.24 Lacs.

Het profit for the year is Bs. 419.28 Lacs as against net Loss of A5.629.35 Lacs in the previous year.

Short-term borrowing Is reduced to Rs. 679.77 Lacs as compared to Rs. 2,146.78 Lacs in the previous year, Long -
terrri borrowing 18 incressed to Rs. 598,40 Lacs &8 compared 1o As, 13222 Lo in the grovious year,

The Company's net worth as en 31™ March, 2014 stood at Re. BS7.75 acs against Rs. 448.87 Lacs in the previous
year,

Material Developments in human Resowrces [ Industrial Relations front, Including number of peopla employed

In Globallsed econamy, the roke of Human Resource (HR) Is changing raplidly, There s shortage of talented people
across ndustries. Your Company is trying best to move further in this regard looking to its nature of operations amd
requirements, On account of disposal of Thane Unit, 3 voluntary retiremeant scheme was floated for the employess
which was wvery wall recelved and company could successfully disposed off that unlt looking to sconomic
imperatives, Management would like to thank all the existing as well as past employess of both the units for their
valuable support In testing econamic conditons. The company has B5 permanent employees as on 317 March,
2014,

a0
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The report contains forward looking statements that invabve risks and unoertainties when used in this dlscussion,
the words fike ‘plans’, ‘expects’, ‘anticipates’, 'believes’, intends’, ‘estimates’ or other similar expressions as they
relate to company or lts buciness are intended to Identify such forward- looking statements. These statements are
based on certain assumptions and expectations of futuwre events. The company's actual results, performance oF
achlevemenits could differ materially from those expressed or implied In such forward -looking statements,

a1
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Pursuant to Oauss 49 of the Listing Agreament, a Report on Corporate Governance is ghven below:

A. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1) Company’s Phillosophy

Your Company belleves that the Corporate Governance |3 a powerful medium to serve the long term interest of all
stakeholders, Corporate Governance strengthens Investors” trust and ensures 3 long term partnerships, which
helps your Company in fuilfilling Its quest for achieving significant growth and profits. A sound Governance process
consists of & combination of busingss practices, which results in enhanced shareholder value and enable the
Company to fulfill s commitment to customers, employees, lenders and society in general, Your Compary further
believes that such practices sre founded upon the core values of transparency, empawerment, sccountability and

indkependent manitortng.

Corporate Governance through a strong team of independent Directars by achieved in all our reportings.

2} Board of Directors

Composition, attendance at the Boand Meetings and the last Annual General Meseting :

Masta of Diractor Citmgory of Mo, of Attendance &t M. of ciher MNa. &l
Cerectorship Boand lask AGM held Componies in Commiltiees
Meetings | on 24/09/3013 which Girector {ather than
ntended Organc
Coutings
Limitmd) In
which mamber
e, Sudhir Sathe independant & Yos L 118 ML
Chairman * HED
Wir. R.X Shab Fromoter & L] MiL ML
Viee Chalrran & Mamaging * gD
Director
M, Abhy R Shah Fromoter & b} Rl MIL HIL
Joint
Managing
Director
Kir. Miano] V. Mehia PFromoter & B fod MIL NIL
+ FO
Mir. Alay . Shah Fromoter & + & o ML ML
ED
M. Viney jog independent * & Yos HIL NIL

* MED = Non-Ewecuthe Director

¢ EO = Executhes Director

Ms_ Ashwini Lad was sppointed as an additional director of the Company w.e 3052014,

¥
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Board's Functioning & Procedure

The Comparmy holds a minlmum of four Board Mestings In a year, one gach per quarter. Addithonal Board Mestings
are convened &5 end when necessary to address the specific needs of the Company. The Board also approves
urgent matters by passing resolutions by crculations. The Meetings of the Board are held a1 the Company's
registered office or its factory at Vadodara, Gujarst or at a hall In South Mumbal depending on the circumstances.

Agenda papers are circulated to the directors In sdvance and all material information 1s Incorporated In the Agenda
papers for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the Mesting, Where it i not practicable to attach sy
document to the Agenda, the same are placed on the table st the meeting. In special and exceptional
elrcumitances, additlanal or supplémentary itema on Agenda are permitied.

The information as required under Annmsrd A to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is made svailable to the
Board in every meeting.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year 2013-2014, six Board Mestings were held on 22/04/13, 29/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13, 10/02/14
and 18/03/14,

3) Audit Committes

Thie Company continued to derive immense banaflt during the financial year from the deliberations of the Audit
Committee comprising of Mr. Vinay Jog and Mr, Sudhir Sathe both being Independent Directors, In order to further
strengthen Audit Committes, Ms. Ashwini Lad, Chartered Accountant has been inducted as Audit Committos
Member w.e.f, 30™ May, 2014,

Terms of Reference

The role and terms of reference of this Committee are wide enough to cover the matters specified for the Audit
Commilttes under Clause 49 of the [sting agreemant as will a8 in Section 292 Aof the Companies Act, 1956 and are
as follows:

a} Owersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial informatizn to
ensure that the Fnandal datements are correct, sufficient and credibie;

bl To review with Management the financial statements at the end of a quarter, half year and the annus|
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, focusing particularly on:
(i) matwers required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement which form part of the Board's
reporting in terms of Clause (1AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956;
(ii} changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
(i} major acoounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of Judgment by management;
(v} significant adjustments made (n the financial statements erising out of sudit fAindings:
(v] compliance with |isting and other kegal requirements relating to financlal statements;
v} disclosure of any relatéd party transactions; and
[vil) quakfications in the draft audlt report
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¢} 1o consider the appolntment or re-appoiniment of the statutory sudiiors, the audii fes, any questions of
resignation or dismissal and payment 1o statutnry auditors for any other services rendered oy them;

dl to discuss with the statutory suditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of the aodit as
wall gz post-sudit discussion to ascertain any area of concern (in absence of managermemt, wherever

necessary);

2} reviewing with management, performance of statutory and Imternal auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systerms and discuss the same periodicilly with the statutory auditors, prior to the Boand making /ts statamant

thereon;
f) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function and frequency of intermal audit;
g] discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up thereon,

h] reviewing the findings of any Internal investigation by the Internal suditors Into matters where there s
suspectad fraud or imegularity or a fallure of iIntemal control systems of 3 material nature and reporting the
matter tothe Boand;

il to look Into the ressons for substantisl defaults in the payment to the depasitors, debanture holders,
shareholders {in case of non-paymaent of declared dividends) and creditors;

to review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechonism, in case the same [s sxisting:
kl toreview the external auditors” audit reports and presentations and management’s responsa thereto;

Ij to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and o request internal audit to
underntske specific audit prajects, having Informed management of their intentions;

m) to consider any material breaches or exp osure o breaches of regulatory requirements or of ethical codes of
practice to which the Company submcribes, or of any related codes, policies and procedures, which could have
a material effect on the finencial position or contingent labillties of the Company;

n) to consider other toplcs, as defined by the Board;
o] to review the fallowing information &

The term "related party transacthons® shall have the same meaning as contained (n the Accounting Standard 18
Related Party Transactions issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of india.
[} Monagement discussion and snalysis of finenclal condition and results of operations;
ilj Statement of significant related party transactions |as defined by the suwdit committee), submitied by
management;
i} Menagement letteretters of internal control weaknesses ued by the statutory suditons;
W) Internal audls reports relating control weaknesses: and
v] The appointmaent, removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Audltor.

ER]
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Detalls of attendance ot the mestings of Audit Committes;

&r. Mame of the membsers No, of meetings held No. ol meatings
No. attended
1} | Mr. Sudhir Sathe 4 4

| 2] | Mr. Vinay 5. jog 4 4

During the year 2013-2014, four A udlt Committee Meetings were held on 29/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13 &
1p/02/14,

4) Remuneration Committee (Non-Mandatory):

The Remuneration Committee of the Board is constituted to formulate and recommend to the Board from time to
time, & compensation strcture for Managing Directors/Whole-time Directors and Managerial Personnel of the
Campany.

Details of attendance at the meetings of Remuneration Committes:

L Mame of the members No. of meetings held Mo, of meetings
Na. attended

1) | Mr, Sudhir Sathe ) 4

2] | Mr. Vinay 5. log 4 4

M. Ashwinl Lad ,Mr R, K. shah and Mr Abhay R Shah were appointed as Committee members of the Remuneration
commities w.e.f30/5/2014

During the year 2013-14, i'nr.rr mestings of Remuneration Committes wers held on 29005713, 13/08/13, 05/11/13
& 10/02/14

5) a) Detaills of remuneration pald to Managing Directors/Whale Time Directars durlng the year

Name of Directar faliry & Ferquisites Banm P.F. Cont. Total
Allgwrahtr
(Ra) R} [l

M, ALK Shak 1530678 | 182370 | 15000 | 121068 B
A, Ak B Shah 1445576 156,200 25 000 ADAEAE | 1741400
Mr. Ajay R Shah 8,75.160 25,000 s0984 | 1077353
Mr. Marsa] V. Mahta BI5160 | 108709 35,000 50984 | 10,659,853

Total A7 P RTE 573488 1,060,000 ERLY ) 1.5

b) Detalls of Sitting Fees pald during the year

The sitting fees are paid to Mon-Executive and Independent Directors Tor attending meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Commitiees:

Name of Director Amournt [Rs.}
Mir. Sudhir Sathe 1,560,000
Mr. Vinay Jog 3,60,000
Total 7,20,000

c) Stock options detalls - Company does not have schame of stock options.
as
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6) Shareholders Commities

i} Name of non-emcutive director heading the Committes — Mr. Sudhir A Sathe, Chalman. Durlng the
year the Committes met four times mainly to look into the status of investor grievances reported by
Link Intime india Pvi. Ltd., Registrar & Transfer Agent and proper minutes of tha mestings were kept
and signed by the Chalrman.

i} Mamea and designation of Compliance Officer -
M. Sudhir R. Shab, Company Secrétary

i} Detalls of attendance ot the meetings of Shareholders Commitiee
5. Mameo of the members Mo. of meetings held Mo. of meetings

Mo, attended
1} | Mr. Sudhir Sathe 4 4
| 2) | Mr. Abhay R, Shah [ 3
3} | M. Mano] V. Mehia & i
4} | Mr. Vinay S. Jog 4 4
M. Adhwinl Lad was 2 as Committes member of the Shareholders

committes w.e.f, 30/5/2014.,
During the year 2013-2014, four Shareholders Commitiee Meetings were held on
22/05/13, 13/08/13, 09/11/13 & 10/02/14.

) No. of sharshalders complaints received during the year =1
¥} Mo.of complaints not sohved to the satisfaction of the shareholders = ML
wi) No. of pending sheroholders complaints = NIL

7} General Body Mestings
Locatien and time of last three Annual General Meetings are as under:

Year Vienue Date Time
2012-2013  Emerald Hall, 2™ Ficor, 24/09/2013 4.00 p.m.
Hotel Parie International,
Vile Parle (E), Mumbai — 400 057,
2011 -2012 Emerald Hall, 2* Fioor, 21/12/2012 4,00 p.m.

Hotel Parle Internatlonal,
Vile Parie (E), Mumbai - 400 057,

2010-2011  Vishal Hall, Vishal Shopping Centre, 28/09/2011 4.00 p.m.
Nr. Andherl Railway Station,
Andheri (E), Mumbsl ~400 083,

Special Resolutions passed at the last three AGMS

Year ended 31/03/2013 - Mo special resolution was passed.
Year ended 31,/03/2013 - Mo special resolution was passed.
Year ended 31/03,/2011 . No special resolution was passed.
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B) Postal Ballot

An Ondinary Resolition for disposal of Land, Bullding etc. at Thane unit was passed u/s 293(1)(a) of the Companies
Act, 1956 on 3™ june, 2013

9) Disclosures

a) Materlally significant relsted party transaction - ML

b} No penslifes or strictures were Imposed on the Company by any of the Stock Exchanges, 5EBI or any other
statutory authority, on any matter relating to capital rarkets during last three years.

10) Means of Communication

Unaudited quarterly financial results as well as yearly financial results are published in Free Press Journal and
Mavshaktl within the time permitted by the Exchanges.

11} General Shareholder Information
] Annual General Mesting
Cay, Date, Time and Venue :  Tuesday, the 30™ September,
2014 at 400 pm. at Auby Hall,
Ground Floor, Hotel Parle
Imternational, Near Vile Parle Stathon,
Vile Parle (East], Mumbal - 400 057,

i} Fimancial Calendar : 2034-15
On or befare
First Quarter Results : 14" August, 2014
Second Quarter/Hall Yearly Results . 14" November, 2014
Third Cuarter Results = 14" January, 2015
i} Date of Book Closure : 23/05/2014 to 30/0%/2014
both days inclushee
] Listing on Stock Exchange Shares of the Company ara [Eted ot Bombay Stock Exchangs Ltd., Mumbal.
v} Stock Code . i BSE Code Mo. 531157

vil Demat I5IN Mumbears In NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares : INE21ZEDLIO11

ar
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wii} 5tock Price Performance at Bombay Stock Exchange Lid., Mumbal:
Manth Rate (Rs.
High Low
Aprll "13 4.10 3.62
May 13 3.67 33
June ‘13 .45 3.15
July 13 3.28 2.98
Aug. 13 116 2.80
Sapt 13 .90 2.94
Oct. ‘13 382 3.15
Nov. 13 3.61 282
Dec. 13 5.82 379
Ian. “14 5.81 5.59
Feb. ‘14 5.'m 4.62
Mar. ‘14 3.00

vill] Share Transfer System - ‘I'ﬁthlﬂwtuw-dhﬂupmnﬁ

re transfers, the Board of Directors of the

Company has delegated the power of share transfer to some of the Directors who are members of the
Share Transfer Committee which sttends to share transfer formalities. The shares for transfer received in
physical form are transferred expaditiously, provided the documents are complete and the shares under
transfer are not under any dispute. The share certificates duly endorsed are returned immediately to
shareholders who prefer o retain the shares in the physicel form, Confirmation in respect of the requests
for dermaterialization of shares |5 sent to the respective depositories Le. Natlonal Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Cemtral Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) expeditiously. These jobs are being
handled by Link Intime india Pvt. Ltd. All requests for transfer are being recelved by them either directly or
through the Company for processing. Approval of the Share Transfer Committee Is being sought by them
from time to time. The detalls of the shares transferred are reported to the Beard of Directors from time

1o time.
) A) Distribution of shareholdings as on March 31, 2014 :
Shares held Mo. of 5 No. of ®
Holders Shares
1 - 500 2,085 7157 406,119 5.29
501 - 1000 396 1352 3.55,998 4.64
1001 - 5000 326 11.14 7,88,213 10.27
5001 - 10000 L3 1.75 351,802 4.58
10001 and abowe 59 2.02 57,72 458 7522
Total 2,927 100.00 76,74,600 100,00
B) Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2014 ;
Categorias No. of % In
Shares Capital
A, Promoters & Persons acting in concert 3322077 43.29
B. Financial Institutions, Banks etc., 50,000 0.65
C. Bodies Corporate 368,872 4,80
D. NRis / OCBs 1,60.801 <10
E. Indian Public 3772850 49,16
Total 76,74,600 | 100.00




0(1 2013-2014
ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 459th ANNUAL REPORT

€) Shareholders holding more than 1% of the share capital of the Company  as at March 31, 2014 :

Lt Nama of the Sharahalder No. of Shares ™ to share
Na. Held capital
1 | Mr. Rajnikant Kodarlal Shah E.Da, B34 10.49
2 | Mr, A K. Shah (HUR) 7.07.483 9.22
3 | Mr. Krishnakant R. Shah 4,322,098 5 .50
4 | Mrs, Padmaja Rajnkkant Shah 2,32,600 103
S | Mr. Abhay Rajnikant Shah 2,58,850 3.37
& | Mrs, Minal Abhay Shab 1,61.865 .11
7 | Mr, Ajay Rajnlikant Shah 4,13,970 Ea0
B | Mrs. Apama Ajay Shah 1,581,915 2.50
9 | Mr. Manoj Vasantlal Mehta 81,500 106
10 | Mrs. Kanchan Vasantial Mehta 2,98,000 388
11 | Mr. Mehul K Shah 4,543,002 5582
12 | Premji & Sons Trading Pvt. Ltd. 245514 E e
13 | Mr. Shashikant G. Badani 1,659,935 .21
14 | Mr. Dipak K. Shah 1,25,000 1.63
15 | Mr. Dhaval J, Nanavat] 1,00,150 1.30

1) Dematerialirstion of Shares - The Sharex of the Company are in compulsory demat segment and are
availabla for trading in the depository systems of both the Nationa) Securithes Depository Limited snd the
Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31.03.2014, a total af7 2,91,150 aguity shares of the
Company, forming 9 5.00% of the share capital of the Company, stand dematerialized (NSDL - 5180131

COSL - 2111019).
xi) Outstanding GOR/ADR/warrants - NiL
xil) Plants location - Block No. 395, 437, 450 Umraya Village, Padra Taluka,

Vadodara District, Gujarat - 391 440,

¥iil) Address for correspondence - Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. Ltd,,
Vith Bhattl, Goregaon [East), Mumbal —400 063.

xiv) Compllance Cartificate from Auditors of the Company — published slsawhere n this report
xv] Compliance with othar mandatory requirements.




0(3. 2013-2014
ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 459th ANNUAL REPORT

1. Management Discusson and Analysls

Mamagement Discussion and Anolysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and includes discussions an
various matters specified under clause 49(iv)(F} of the Listing Agreement is attached.

2. Disclosures

2.1 Related party Transactions
The detalls of all transactions with related parties are placed before the sudit committee.

i.1 Disclosure of Accounting Treatment _
in thi preparation of financial staterments, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards ssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable.

3. Code of Conduct
The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and senior managemeant of the Company.
The sarmm has also been posted on the website of the Company. All boand membars and superior persomel
have affirmed their compliance with code. A declaration to this effect signed by the Vice Chalrman & Managing
Director and Joint Managing Director of the Company 15 ghvan elewhens [n the Annual Repart.

4. CEO/OFD certification

A Certificato from Vice Chalrman B Managing Director and Whale Time Director on the financial statements of
the Company was placed before the Board.

5. Rewlew of Directors’ Responsibility staterment
The Board in its repart have confirmed that the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2014 have been
prepared as per applicable accounting standards and policies and that sufficlent care has besn taken for
maintsining adeguate pecounting records,

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

a] _Any guakification in Auditors Report NiL

bl Aemuneration Commitiee Remyneration Committees has  boen
constituted.

e}  Shareholder Rights The Company's Quarterly results are

The half yearly declsration of finandal published In English and Marathi
performance  Including  summary  of the newspapers having wide drculation.
significant evants in lest six months should be in wiew of the above, the hall yearly
sent to each household of sharsholders declaration of financial performance
including summary of the significant
sypnts in the fast s months are ot
sent. The audited Results for the
financlal year are communicated to the
Sharcholders through the Annual

Report.
40
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The Board would review implementation of non-mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance code regarding

Tenure of independent directors on the board, Training of Board Members. Mechanism for evaluating non-
executive board members and Whistle Blower Pollcy #t appropriate time.

Declaration on compllance with code of conduct

The Board has formulated 3 code of conduct for the Board members and senfor management of the Company,
which has bean posted on the wab elte of the Company.

It s heroby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior management personnel have complied with the code ol
conduct framed by the Compamy and a confirmation to that effect has been obtained from the directors and senior
managerment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

H. K. Shah
\ice Chalrman & Managing Director

Abhay . Shah
Jaint Managing Director

Place ; Mumbal
Date : May 30, 2014

&1
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Ta Tha Members of
Organic Coatings Limited

We have examined the compliance of the condition of Corporate Governance by Organke Coatings Limited for the
yoar anded 31" March, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of tha Listing Agreemant of the sald Company with Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbal

The compliance of the conditions of Corporste Governance ls the responsibility of the Marmagement Our
exgmination has been imitad to 3 review of the procedurs and implementation thersof, sdopted by the Company
fior ersuing compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance, 1t i neither gn audl} nor an expression of
opinian on the financial statements of the Company.

in our oplnion and the best of our information and sccording to the explsnations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management, weertify  that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance a3 stipulated in Clause 49 of the above montiched Listing Agreemsnt,

As required by the Guddance Note issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla we have to state that
based on the report given by the Registrars of the Company to the Investor Grievance Committee as on 31" March,
2014 there were na investor grievances mathers against the Company remaining unattended/ pending for more than
A0 days.

We further state that such complisnce s nefther an assurance 2t to the Tuture wiabllity of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Soman Uday & Co.
Chartared Accountants
Firm Registration No, 110352w

UDAY SOMAN

Propristor
Membership No. 38870

Mumibal
May 30, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Mambers
ORGANICCOATINGS LIMITED
Mumbai

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED, (the Company) which
comprise the Balance Sheot as at March 31st, 2004, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement far
the year then ended, and notes to financial statements comprising of @ summary of significant accounting policles
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation of these Anandal statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash fAows of the Company In accordance with the Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 [the Act) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th
September, 2013 of the Minlstry of Corparate Affalrs In respect of sectian 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 and In
accordance with the accounting principles genevally sccepted in India. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that gha a true and fair view and ama fres from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibllity s 1o express an opinion on these financlal statements based an our audit We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obtaln
reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtzin audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assassments, the auditor conslders intermal control relevant b the Company's preparation and falr presentation of
the financial staternents in order to design audit procedurnes that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for
the purpose of expression an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control, An audit also includes
avaiuating the appropriateness of sccounting polices used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis far our audit

opinlon.
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Dginian
In our opinlon and to the best of our Information and according to the explanstions given 1o us, the financlal
ststements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In ndia:

{a} Inthecaseofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) Inthecaseof the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date;

€] Inthecass ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash Nlows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act. we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Agt, we report that:

4. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

B, Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as requlred by bine have been kept by the Company so far
a5 appears from our examination of those books;

t. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the Books of Accounts;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Act read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th Septamber, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

2. Dnthe basis of written representations recelved fromithe directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2014, from being
appointed a8 a directior in terms of clause (g) of sub-section {1} of section 274 of the Companles

Act, 1956;

Mumbai For Soman Uday & Co.
Chartered Accountants

May 30, 2014 Flrm Registration No: 110352W
Uday Sorman
Proprietor
Membership No 38870
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Annezune to the Independent Auditor's Report

{Referred to In Paragraph under the heading “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of 1 of our
Report of evan date)

sl

{B)

<)
(e

(b)

i)

VR EY

&)

(c)

(d)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particolars including quantitative
detallsandsituationoffixedassets;

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically veritbed by the management st reasonable
intervals during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification:
Even though the company has disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year, the going
concem status of the Company is not affected;

Az explained 1o us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular Intervals
during the year;

In our opinion and according ta the information and explanations given to us, the procedunes of
physical verification of Inventories followed by the Management are rezsonable and adeguate in
relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business;

in our oplnkan and according o the information and explanations glven fo us, the Company |
maintaining proper records of invimtories The discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and book records were not material, having regard to the size of the operations of the
Company, and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of sccounts;

The Compary has taken loans from parties coverad in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, the details of which are as under:

Number of Parties Maximum amount Invalved Year end balance
T L 4
1 24,78,094 3.06,928

There are no Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956 to wham the Company has granted loans;

in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the rate of interest and
other terms and conditions on which the lcans have been taken from other parties listed in the register
malntained under Section 301 of the Companies Act. 1956 are not, prima-facle, prajudicial to the
interest of the Company;

The Company is regular in repaying the principal amounts as stipulated and has been regular in the
payment of interest;

There are no overdue amount of loans taken from the parties listed in the register malntained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
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v &l

i)

wif)

{ix) la}

()

ix)

In ot opinion and according te the infermation and explanation ghven to us, there are adequate
intermal control sytem commenturate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business
with regard to purchases of inventories and fized assets and with regard to the sale of goods. During
the course of our audlt, we have not cbserved any major weakness In the Internal controls;
To the best of our knowledge and belief and sccording to the information and explanations given to
ws, we are of the opinjon that the particulars of all contracts or arrangements that needed to be
entered Into the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so
entered,

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, transactions made In pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956, did not exceed the value of Rs. Five Lakhs in respect of any party during the vear and have
been made at prices which aré reasonabie having regard 1o prevalling market prices ot the relevant
time where such market prices are available;

In eur opinien and according 1o the explanations given o us, the Comparny has not accepted deposits
from the public within the meaning of the sections 58A and S8AA of the Act and the rules framed there
under. Therefore the provisions of clause {vl] of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 are not
applicable ta the Company,

The Company has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants to do the internal sudit regularty and
in our opinion the internal audit Is commensurate with |ts size and nature of business;
Wa have broadly reviewed the books of sccount maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government of india for the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of
sub-soction (1] of section 209 of the Companios Act, 1956 and ara of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and malntained. We have, however, not made a
detalied examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete;

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company s generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues Including Provident Fund,
investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other applicable statutory dues snd there are no
undisputed amounts payable In respect of the aforesaid dues that were cutstanding & at 31
March 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed amounts of the
statutory dues which have not been deposited with the concerned authorities;

The Company’s sccumulated loss st the end of the financial year is less than fifty percent of net
worth af the Company. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the Nnandal year covered
by our sudit, and a sum of T, 4,97 52,399 was the cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year;

b
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v

v

(vt}

{ex)

ol

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation ghven to us, the Campany has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to bank. The Company has not obrtained any borrowing from amy
financlal institutions or by way of debentures;

In our opinian and according to the information and explanation given to us, no loans and advances
have been granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities;

In our apinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhifmutual benefit fund/society. Therefore the
provisions of clause d{zki) of the Companies {Auditors Report] Order 2003 are not applicable to the
Company;

in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company s not
dealing in or trading in shares, sacurities, debentures, and other investments. Accordingly the
provisions of dause (xiv) of the Companies {Auditors Report] Order 2003 are not applicable to the
Company;

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given ta us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanstions ghwen to ug, the term loans have
been applicd for the purpose for which they were raised;

In our opinion and nccording to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds ralsed on short-term
basis have been used for long term investment.

According to the information. snd explanations glven to  ug, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties covered In the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companles Act, 1956;

In our opdrtlon and according 1o the (nformation and explanations ghiven to us, the Company hat not
issued any debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 4{xix) of the Companies
{Auditors Repart) Order 2003, are nat applicable to the Company;

During the period covarad by our audit report, the Company has not raised any money by public
Issues;

In our opinion and sccording to the Information and explanations given to us, no frawd on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Mumbal For Saman Uday & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

May 30, 2014 Firm Registration No. 110352W
Uday Soman
Proprietor

Membership No. 38570
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2014
P ar eulir e ™ s &t
Mo, 31" March, 2014 31 March, m%
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Sharehokdem’ funds
Shase capial | 7,87.48,000 76T 4 000
Reserves B surpius 0 90,29,351
8,57 75,251 4 48 &7 T80
Moi-cierrart §abilities
Lomg-term bonmeerings 5 &,95,35,555 L1222 416
Curresrt [labEt e
Shorbanmy bomrowing s | 6,76, 78,570 L0008 TH el
Tradke payibles r 8,96,56 148 11,34 35358
Cther curent Rabilties L] 2,72,83,313 32041671
Shewsism provision L] 97,25 853 1,05.97 583
194841 R84 3700 SE TG
TOTAL) A2 BAEZ 472
ASSETS
ME-Earrel aaEls
Timsd EEeets b1
() Tangltie asars 16,0545,732 19,65,60,549
(1) Intangibie swets 8,584,323 9,53,666
(A1) Capital work:-in-progres . 10,59,013
16,14,10,055 19,8573 227
Curront assis
Imesniories il S48, 157 67892 142
Trade recevabies 13 12,03,74,943 13,54,77 166
Cash and cash equivalonts ¥ IE48.911 S NN
Ghotsfeim inars and bohmrers 1d L8675, T84 1877 I
| IBAB48. 775 23,0089, 245
= A502.56830 1 @ ALBSERATE
Sow pocompanying notes forming parct 1R
of tee fasnc| stdemants
In terms of our repor attached
For Soman Udey & Co. For and on beheil of the Board of Directors
Crowrimred Accowrmsms
Firm Reg Mo: 110353W
Wiy Soman R K Shah
Propristor ‘Wi Chalrman & Msnsging Ol rector
Mernbership Mo: JAE70
Abhay A Shah Afny B Shah
Joint Managing 0 imector Witle Tines DHrmctor
Mang] ¥ Mahia Sidhir B Shah
Whala Tima Direcior Comparry Socreiary
M i Muirial
My 30,2014 My 30,2014
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Farticulan Wola | Por the year anded | For the year ended
Mo. | 307 March, 2004 zl‘mgl%
BT L, N
R from eosarmiions [ frotd) 15 48,22, 08,008 50,50, .55
Less: Excioe iy 45,0981 526,490,962
Fevmun fom ooernion (e A LTE, LA T A5 2 TR RN
e [rmee 1§ ] 100, TR __IRLET.
Total Revanus (A) | 53.80,7164 [FZAINL N
ENPFENSES
Cogt of maberad conmamed 7 30,70, 80581 I1,58 95052
Chaz g i Frven Eres of freskhad gondls, woek - in rogress 1 LI 00T 51,2550
Empioyen bonnfts rmrss 13 36, T4 408 LTS ot
ArEnae coats = 256,46 308 3 85, 50, T
Deprecadion &nd nmorsston moars F L6572 15455911
LLhar £x s B | SWETLER) 2020 BLLWSS
Tota Experses (B) M FSL R N —D P
Fﬂl'l il ] Rmrns o b B4, 54,509 (8, 53,80,614)
i — S T S
M nftor | e B and B3
L= EIL of sarier yeam wriden badc (Raler
Mokt Mg 10.T)
Profit | (Lo ) before fx
o lam) ) — )
Liss: Currant T Srpeiims 2,750 =
Liesg: Tow Spetraet reialing 16 prios vawm 5,148 (5230
Ackel: MAT Credil For (e e 154} N
B i il i mlnire S T10 iallicts
Bmiic ] 48 (B
Dyt 545 (B0
e Setern p iying notms forming part of the NnaAci) Soekemenes (f 10
Im tevms of oor repoR afached
For Saman Uday & Co. For mnd o el ad T of the Board of Blrectons
Charterng ACoomnERms
Firen g Mol 1103S5TW
i Mo R K Shah
Viea Chalrman &
nlk Mansging Director
M bsrahip Ng: 3RATO
Abhary B Shah Ky B Shat
et Managing Dirscton Whols Time Director
Hano] ¥ Mohs Buchhir B Shalh
Wihobs Time Dinector Compamy Sacrstary
L ETEL R T umiba
May 30, 10049 Hay 30,2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2014
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEARENDED lﬂ'l’"llﬂll,ﬂlll

1. Corporate Information

The Company was incorporated on 22nd April, 1965 25 3 Private Uimited company limited by shares. It was
comvertod In Publlc Umited compamy In the year 1995. it has its Registered office In Mumbal and
manufacturing facility ot village Umarays, Taluka-Padma, Dist-Vadodara Gujarat, India. The company is
engaged in the business of manufacturing in Printing Inks & Allled products.. The company sefls its
products across indiaand to other countres.

2. Significant accounting policies

4.1

Basitof accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordence with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
notifled under the Companles (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and provision of the Companies Act, 2013 [To the extent
notified]). The fnancial stalements have been prepared on acorual basis under the historical cost
convention.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the Anmanclal statements In conformity with Indlan GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
end [labilides (including contingent |fabillfes) and the reported Income and expenses during the
year. The managamant belleves that the estimates uzed In preparation of the financial statements
gre prudent and reascnable. However, future results could differ due to thess estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimatés are recognised in the perfods |n which
the results are known / materalised.

Inventories

In terms of the Accounting Standard “Valuation of the Inventories” [Revised) (AS-2) lssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, inventories are valued on First in First out Basis
(FIFQ), Inventorfes of Raw Materials, Consumable Stores, Packing Materials, Work in Progress
and Finished Goods are valued at lower of Cost and net realisable Value, Cost Comprises all cost of
purchase and other cost incurred in bringing inventories to their present location and condition.
Work i Progress and Finished Goods indude appropriate amount proportions of the overhead
and where applicable excise duty. Imported raw materials, stock in transit are valued at cost and
customs duty thereon,

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation has been provided on the straight-line method as per the rates prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 wa.l 15t April 1994 0 accordance with the Accounting
Standard on Depreclation (Revised) (AS-6] issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountant of
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Irkclia . Prios to 1t April, 1994, depreciation was charged on written dewn value method a5 perthe

rates prescribed un:tl'.-r the Income Tax Act, 1961. Depreciation on additions during the year to
fized assetsis provided on pro-rata basis.

Revenis recognition

Sales of goods are recognised, net of retums and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally colncides with the delivery of goods 1o
customers. Sales exclude excise duty, sales tavana value added tax.

Interest jncome |s accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income Is accounted for when the right to
receive js astablished.

Ingurance claims are accounted for on the basis of clalms sdmitted [ sxpected to be admitted and
to the extent that there s no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Dther Incorme s accounted for on accrual bask except whaere the recelpt of income Is uncertaln in
which case [t 1s accounted for on receipt basis.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stuted at cost of acquisitton net of cenvat including any cost, directly attributable
to bringing the assets to their working condition less accumulated deprecistion except for certain
fiseed assets, which have bean revalued.

Capital Work in Progress are carried at cost. comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses
gnd attributable Interest.

intangible Fixed Azsets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated
gmartisation. All costs Hll the commencement of the commercial production are capitalised.
Forelgn Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated In the foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange mate prevalling
on. the date of fransactfon or thatl approcimates the aciual rate at the date of the tranmsaction,
The monetary assets and liabilites item denominated in the foreign currencles at the year end are
restated at the year end rates.

Any Income or expense on account of exchange difference either on ssttlement on translation |s
recognised in the profit and lgss account except In the case the long term llabilittes, where they
relate to the acquisiton of the fiwed assets, In which case they are adjusted to the carrylng amourt
of such assets.

Employees Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund & ESIC are defined contribution schemes established under a State Plan. The
contributions to the schemes are charged to the statement of profit and lass i the year when the
contributions become due,
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Definad Banefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit gratulty plan, Every employee who has completed Fve yvears or
mofe of service gets a gratuity on post employment at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each
completed year of services as por the niles of the company. The aforesald llability & provided for
on the basis of an actuarial valuation made osing Project Unit Credit Method ot the end of the
financial year. The scheme |s funded with an insurance company in the form of a gualifying
inzurance policy. Actuarial gains/losses are recognired in statement of profit and loss in the year in
which they arise.

Compensated Absences [Leave Encashment)

Emphoyess are entitled to accumulate leave sublect to certain [Imits for future encashment. The
liability In respect of leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation made at
the end of the financlal year using Project Unit Credit Method The said liability is not funded,
Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A gualifylng asset i3 one that takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as expense inthe pedod Inwhich they are Incurmed.

Earmings per shore

The company reports basic and diluted eamings per equity share in accordance with AS-20, on
earnings per share, Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit
after tax by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year Diluted
carnings per equity share have been computed using the weightod average number of cguity
shares and dilutive potental equity shares outstanding during the year.

Taxes on Incoma

Current tax Iz the amount of tax payable on the toable Income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax |s recognised on timing diferences, being the differences between the taxable
income and the accounting Income that ariginate in one period and are capable of reversal in one
or mare subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantially enacted as &t the reporting date Deferred tax liabilithes are recognised
for all tming differences. Deferred tax assets In respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognised only if there i virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future
taxable (ncome avallable to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for Bming
differences of other items only to the extent that ressonable certainty exists that sufficlent future
taxabie income will be available against which thase can be realised, Deferred tax assels are reviewad at
each Balance Sheet date for thelr realizabllity.




2013-2014

ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED 459th ANNUAL REPORT

Resaarch and Development

Revenue expenditure pertalning to research |3 charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Development costs of products sre also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a
product’s technologlcal feaslbility has besn established, In which case such expenditure i&
capitalised. The amount capitalised comprises expenditure that can be directly attributed or
allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating, producing and making the asset ready
for lis Intended use. Fixed assets utilised for research and development are capitalised and
depreciated In accordance with the policies stated for Tangible Fbred Assets and Jmangible Assets.
Impairment of Assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for
impairment. il any indication of |Impalrment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets s
estimated and Impalrment s recognised, If the carrying amount of these assets exceeds thalr
recovernble amount. The recoverable amount Is the greater of the net selling price and their vaiue
I use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based
an an appropriate discount factor. When there |5 Indication that an impairment loss recognised for
an asset in-earfier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreatsed, such reversal of
impalrment loss |z recognlised In the Statemant of Profit. and Loss, except n case of revalued
assEts.

Provisions and Contingent Liabiiity

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimato in measurement are recognised when there is
& present obligation as a result of the past events and it Is probable that there will be an outflow
resources. contingent (iabilites and commitments &fé not recognised but are disclosed in the
notes. Contingents assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed In the financial statements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

3. BHARE CAFITAL

Particul ars A mk| s at
31" March, :uu-; 31™ March, 2013
Y
{2} Autheorimnd
gt e e b 00000000, 00000500
(b) Iswued
77,00,000 { 77,00,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 7.70,00, 000/ 7.70, 00,000
() Subscribed and fully paid up
76,74,600 { 75, 74,600) Equity shares of T 10 sach L | 757,46,000
TOTAL] 7,67 AG000) 75748000
11 The Reconcllation of the nuomber of ths shares cotstending s sei out balaw
Pariculars As st A5 at
31" March, 2014 317 March, 2013
o Db of Sherm)| (s of S
Equity Shars at the beginning of the year 76,74,600 76, 7,600
Equity Shives st the erd of the year 76, 74,800] TG 74600

3.2 Term /Righis sitached to Equily Shares

The Compaity hes only one dass of Equity Shares hasing & par value of T 10/~ per share. Each holder of the Equity
shares b5 entitied to-ong vote per share. The Company doclenes and pays dividends in ndian neposs and oveny aquity

share & ertitled to the sme rate of dividend,

In the awent of liguidation of the company, the holders of (he eguity shanes will be enitied Lo meosive e emainiag
mssats of the company efter detribution of afil preferantial ancunts, in propordon © their shamsholding.

1.3 Deimlls of the Sharsholders holding more than 5% of thama

Mame of the Shareholders As at] s at
31™ March, 2014 31" March, 2013
Mo of Sharm No of Shares
%y of halding % of holding
Mr Fajrikare K Shah 1512377 11,80,377
[(lrclude 707,483 (9.20%) Shares of Rajflant K Shah [HUFY 19.T1a4) 15, 1 2%
(Prindods Yesr 3, 55,483 (463%)]
My R Shan #13.970 13,970
5. 394, 5, 39%,
Vimal C Metra - 802614
- 10.46%
Metud K Shah 4,554,002 -
502 -
Krssh nakare & Shah .73 098 432,008
5. 5004, 5. 50%,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

&, RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Faticulars A ot g ot
31" March, 2014]  31* March, 2013
T r
{a) Capital Reserve
g por lnst Balence Shoot 4,00, 00 1, 20,000
{6} Securites pramium secouns
g per lmst Balance Sheet 77844, 711 7R 44T
(c ) Revalsation reeana
s pir Inst Balnce Sheet 10,40,410 1L.35,511
Liespgt UtTlgend fos Sk off sgainst deprecistion 23,775 5,101
Less: written beck during the year 10,18 635 E
= 1040410
(d) Ganam| messrva
s per [nst Balance Sheet 51,735,000 51,735,000
(&) Surphes [ (Dafict) in Statement of PrafTt and Loss
/s por (st Balanoe Sheet (11,60, 36,841) (5.31,03,586)
Add/(Lass): Profif(Loss) for the yeer 4,19.28 581 (6,29,35,255)
(7AL 10,4600  (11,50,36,841)
TOTAL] 90392511 (118587300
5. LOMG TERM BORROW]NGS
Particulsrs Am al Aa BT
31" March, 2014] 31" March, 2013
- ¥ =%
Term Loans from Banic
Socured
Plant and Fouipment 691,08, 005 1,23 165, 785
o 730,690 4 1
TOTAL] 6,98,39, 505 133,223,416

5.1 The Term Lo on Maet ond Equipment ame seored by Equitabls morigage of Fecory Land and Bulding ard
Hypothacation of Pant and Equipment & Vilage Umya, Telde-Padra, District- Vadodars, These ipans are further

gunenrieed by one of the director In his parsonal capecty,

5.2 The Wehicles bans are secuned by nypothecation of Viehicles

53 Mnlurity Profils of the Term |oans of ths Plant and Equipmaenta sre pet out ae under

Particul ars As ut A= at

314" March, 3014| 31" March, 2013

01 Year 1,62,31,580) 2,12, 28,000

12 Yoars 1,59 00,000 1,22,65,785
143 Yoars 2,00.00,000 -
Above 1 Yesrs 3,32 08,905 -

6,91 08,905 1,22, 66,785

8,53 40,495 3,34, 94,785
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

5.4 Maturfty Profike of the Term loana of the Véhicles are set ot as wnder

Particul ars

A

Ba B

n"- 2004 31* March, 2013
o1 Yoar 5,14,733 T, 26,760
12 Years 514,733 B, 26,760
23 Yesrs 3,28.871
v ] Yeors T
730,680 855631
TOTAL| E.!.!_E| B LN 2]
6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
(Particulars BE s ot
L L]
r
From Banks
Serured
Working caniinl (aans - repayahile on dermand 6,56 569,842 21,730, 64,512
Leaing sl sdvences T rolobed parthes
Ungacured
Fromy & direcior 23 06, 928 16 13,758
79765701 214678264

7. TRADE PAYABLES

6.1 The Working Caplial Loan ks secumd by hypothecation of the imventory and trade recelvables, Equitable mortgage
of Faomey lamd and Buliding and hypothecation of Mant and Equlpment af Vilage Umrsya, Toluks-Padrs, Districy-
Waclodars, Ths laan & further gusmartesd by one of the director 10 it personal capacty,

e

Bz ot

T

Mo, Small and Medium Erterprises
Cxfiers

| 8,06,56,248

e

TOTAL|

7.1 The Company hed nol receied any ntimaticn from ssppbos megarding seius under * Moo, Small and Medilim
Enterprises Deyeiopment Ad, 2006 and hence, disclosure, ¥ amy mdatng © smounis wnpald a5 st the end of yasr
ingether with Interest paid/pryable B requited under the s@d act has not been given.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

B. OTHER CURRENT L1ABILITIES
Particulers Aa k| A at
31" March, :m; 1" H-m,!ﬂli_
Currert Maturities of Long Tarm Debt L6231.500 2,12, 28,000
{Refer Mote No : 533
Cirrent Maturitios Vehide Loans 514,733 B, 28,760
(Rafr Mot No : 5.4 )
Linpadd Dihvidends & BATS3 88,753
{xhars Payables
StatuiDry rirnilandsg e, By 15, 76,556
Sacurity Depestt Recehvad 6,92,551 L7339
Achiamie=s from CLsksmes 1,81, 751 33,5034
Experses payable 56,72,588 31,43,080
Lreditors for Conite) Expenciiue 2.20.080, R45499
TOTAL] 2,72 83.313] 2 320904671

Fumd,

5. SHORT TERM PROVISTONS

& Thee fgure do nol include amy' amount, Gue and ousstanding 1o be oedited o Ivesior Bduction and Probection

Particulars Az ] As ot
_n_u::Lm;' | 31" March, 2013
T

Provishon for employes benefits
Presvision for berre encashmest 42,34 524 45 83,224
Provision for gratuly 31,75, 090 | 27,080,113

Provigion otham

Excie duty on dosing stock of Nndshed goocds 3,19,331 32,54 245
TOTAL] 97,25,853]  LU597,50
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

1L INVENTORIES

(AL Lowsar of cost and net realisabie value
Particulars A Ma mt
= * March, 201
T
Faw matsiss 1,81,90,692 2,64, 89,547
Work-n-progress. 9,22 1BB #5,28,161
finshed goods 2,13 30,060 326,234,574
Comum dies storem 2,15 440 13,653,009
Packing materiaks 32,857,677 2404831
TOTAL) 4,59.86,157] 6789147
L3, TRADE BPECETVARL F§
Particulers As k| As wt
11" March, 2014] 31" March, 2013
T T
Trade recehabies outstanding for o peviod excaeding st manths froem
ihe dabis they wisie due fof paynent
Unepcured, consitered good 1.24,23,161 203, 24,113
Cxher trade recefvables
Unsecured, contiderntd good 10,7951, 782 11,51, 52,454
TOTAL] 12,0374, %43 13,54, 77,166
13, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As k] As ot
31" March, :m; 31* March, 2013
T
Tash an Hand 14512 4,095,925,
Balanos With Banks
= Tn Curent Socounts TAB,DOT| 691174
= 1n Deposit sccounts & 19.93,678 30,11.350
= In Ungiid dwidend acmunts 93,304 93,753
38, 49,911 4292703
¥ Foed Deposts with Banks Inchide deposits of T 2893608/ - (Previous Year of T 477,180/} with maturity of mon
thary 13 monn
14, SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unserured, considered good
Particulars As at] A6 at
21" March, 2014 31" Mach, 2013
¥
Security deposks 15 18, 36,511
Lisnrvs (0 6 oyt 247,500 2,64 148
Prepald Expenses 3484, 192 3.18,756
Balance with Government Authorfties
= Balanoe With Exoas Aot oty 18,530,081 32,23 463
-WAT crecl i receivatie 101,062,148 L35
=« Sarwice Tax Crodlt Recahvatla 761,830 8,737
Achimnee Enooene Tax [net of provislon of T 225000 {oredous year T NI 23,563,197 7.80,530
Advarce for captsl expenditure 211,111 19, 51,006
Advances to suppliers 10,37,683 14,42,329
Irseress aoorued on bank deposis 2,09,027 4,60,130
TOTAL 1,86,75, 764, 2.26,27,734
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15, REVENUE FROM OFERATIONS
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31% March, 2013
L1 T
Sae of products 46,12,08,006 $0,50,70,569
Less: Excse duty 51 5 962
TOTAL 41,76,88,845 45,24,29,607
151 PARTICULARS OF SALE OF PRODUCTS
Particulars For the year anded For the yeer ended
31" March, 2014 31¥ March, 2013
L 1 L 4
Manuf actured goods
Printing Ink 37,45,80473 40,282,071
Coskings 2,26,98,077 1,88 88,657
Auxllaries 2,03,20,295 1,07,18,879
TOTAL 41,76,98,845 4524,29,607
16. OTHER INCOME
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
n‘unh.m; n‘mdm,m%
Invterest |imoyrme
Interest on benk depesits 298839 2,08,736
Imterest on income taoy/sales tac efund - 26,582
Entorest Inoome athars - 65,255
Other non oparation income
Froft on sale of the assety (net) 11.00,51,250 -
Surddry balanoes written back 22711 =
TOTAL 12,03,72,800 3,001,577
18.1 The compamy hes redilred profit from sale'disposal of land, bulding, moweble, mmovable properiies
(eduding Fant & Machinary) together with strctres thereon of the Company situated ot 5.V.Road,
Ghodbuender Vilage, Post Mira, Dist. Thane - 401 104 in terms of the approvel gramted by passing Ordinary
Resniution passed by the shareholders through Postal Baliob

&1
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

17. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
B i
Rew maberisl consumsd
Ot ring stk 164,85 547 375,75, 732
A : Purchesesy 2742 48328 18,47,29,108
20,07,37875 32,70,08,841
Liess : Closing stock 18190682 154,189,547
Cost of rowmaleral congamed 18,25,47,153 29,58,19,294
Padking matmrial consumed
Cpening sock 24,84,831 26,272,079
Add 1 Purchases 153,337,245 2.29.38.750
2.78,12.078 2.55,50,829
Less : Cosing Stotk 3287677 _ 2484831
Coet of pacng materal consumed 2,45,34399 7.30,75,998
TOTAL| Fi 582 A1.88 55 9%
17.1 PARTICULARS OF AW Ml TERIALS OONSUMED
31" March, 2014 31* Mamch, 2013
] [
Chinmécals 313,15.254 37.61,434
Pgmat 608, 50,264 T11.81,394
Resins 7,73,56811 7,71,58,650
0l and misoelaneous 10,66,03,854 11,21,17 816
28,25,47,183 29,58,15,294

17.2 PARTICULARS OF IMPORTS AND INDIGINIOUS COMNSUMPTION AND PERCENTAGE OF

COMSUMPTION
Particulars For the yaar endad For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, Im}
E 4
Raw material consumed
Imported 3,00,13,114 4,80,47,063
Indipenots 25 25, 34,069 24.77.72,225
28,25.47,183 29,58,19,294
Pemantage rew mate ral consumed
Imported 10.62% 16.24%
Indigenous BO3RY B3 T60%
TOTAL| 100,00 e 100L00%:
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

18, CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Particulars

it ing Sndard are gheen below:

21" March, 014 31" March, 2013
T T
Invertorie at the end of the year '
Finished Goods 2,13,30,060 3,26,24,574
Work: in-Progress 29,22,288 45,28, 151
14352348 2 @ I755L75
Imventorles at the beginnlng of the year
Finished goods 3,26,24,574 5,65,24,663
Work-r-Progress 49,28,161 = 6L51,600
3,75,52,735 6,26, 76,285
TOTAL 1,33,00,387, 2,51,23,550
18, BMPLDYEES BEMEFIT EXPENSE
Particulars For the year snded For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T T
Saary 2.13,98333 3,15,65,881
Contribution o provident and other funds 15,77,343 36,29,017
bodo Rt b bl

19.1 As per Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) " Employes Benafits”, the disciosure 85 defined in the

Defined Contribution Plan
Contrivution o Defined Contrbulion Mans, recopnised & expenses fof the year a8 widar:
Particulars For the yaar ended Far the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" march, 2013
x| T
Employer’s contribution to providers fund 8,75216 14,99, 765
TOTAL 9,75216 14,99,765
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

(I) Recognition of Opening and Closing Balances of Defined Benef Obligation of Gratulty and

Fair Value of the Plan Assets (Funded)

Particulars For the year ended FOI thie y=ar enced
31" March, 2014 31" March, :m;
T
Defined benedit obliigation at the beginning of the year 71433290 66,64, 043
Current service oost 1,71,086 362,572
Irkerest oot 4,39 665 E, 1,565
Actusrial lomes/{gain) (28,433) 7.95,081
Past service codl - -
Benchit paid (52, 83873) {6,71,371)
Defined Benal obipation st the end of the year 29,41,735 77.43,290
Fair value of the plan asseis at the beginning of the year 58, 63177 58,90, 50
Expected return of e plan axsets 3,00,786 432,113
Aczugrial gain ({losses) (1,928686) 85,614
Employer contribubion 81,513 2.25.191
Benofit paid {53,83.873) (671371}
Falr value of the plen assets at the and of the Yeur 7,658,737 59.63,177
Actund resuen on plan mssets 1,07.920 518,387

(I} Reconcllistion of the Falr Value of the Plan Assets and Defined Banefit Obligation

Particulars As st As at

34" March, 2014 31 March, 2013

T r

Fair value of the plan assets ?,u,m: 55,63, 177

Presant vakie of the oblgation 29,41,735 77,843,290

Armount recognised in the balance shest 11,71,958 17.80,113

{II1) Expenses Recognised During the year

Farticulars For the year ended For thi year anded

31" March, 2014 I1* March 2013

T 3

Current senioe oost 1, 71,086 362,572

Ireprest cost 4,359,585 5,70, 965

Expected return of the plan asets (3,00,786) (4,32,773)

Met souncta losses/(gain) 1,64,423 708,467
m H'l'h!' cosl - -

TOTAL 4,74398 12,10,231
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

{1¥) Investmant Detalls

Particulars For the yearended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31* March, 2013
T T
Ergured managed (unds 100 100
TOTAL 100 100

(V) Actunrisl Assurnptions of Gratufty
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
L4 4
Mortality tables (LIC) 2006 -08 133456
Discount rate (per annum) 9.15% B.05%
Expectind rate of nebim on plan assets (par Brmim) 7.50% 750%:
Fate of escation in saiary (per annum ) 6.00 % 6.00%

Thi estimates of the rate of the escalation In sdary comdared In the stuarsl valuston, take in to scount
Inflation, senlority, promotion and other relevant facoes.

The expeded rate of return on plan assets & determined based on expartation of the average long term rae of
retumn expected on vestments of the fund during the estimated berm of the oblgations.

20. FINANCE COSTS
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T 3
Irterest axpensa an _
Burmwings 239,315,583 3,77,08,6B5
Cther bomowing costs 17,107 25 822111
TOTAL) 1,56,46 308 3,586,350, 796
21, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Particulars For the year ended For the year anded
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T T
Depocation and smortisation 16281047 1,05.51,012
less: Trarslemed from revalistion resere 23,775 85,100
{Refer Mobe No 10,1}
TOTAL 1,62,57,272 18455511
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

43, OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For tha year ended For the yesr ended
31" March, 2014 11" March, 2013
L 1 L4
Manufscturing Expanses
Consumable stores 1632376 12,53, 506
Pewer A fusl 1,47,50,535 14193 350
Factory eponses 456531 8,50,563
Wages and |abour charges 1.34,41,696 1,11,01,468
Repairs to rrachinery 30,17,746 26,02, 246
3,32,98884 3.0041,573
Establishmant Expanses
are 31, 70887 7,75, 540
Repairs to buliding 148,099 18,480
Irsurance 2,16:253 14,17, 424
Fales and taoes L Fil] 2.9, 64T
Communicalion axpenses. 13,87, 006 14,85, 845
Traveling & corveyance 29,40, 349 23, 72457
Frinting aend stabionary 8,30 443 711,530
Legs! and professional charges 43,8954 41,682,795
Eayment to audiioes [refier note no. 22.2) 3,01,500 2,79 2
Nt s on Forelgn curmency transactions and transiation 567,597 5.8, 2o
Loss of Sae-of Moed assel - 57803
Prior period tems {refer nate no. 22.3) 10,723 138 851
Molor cae eXpenses 41,15812 37 59,419
Miscdineous Expenses 73,124,233 E7 A9, 455
261,448,845 1,54,00,635
Salling and Distribution Expanses
Ircremne/(decrense) of encise Guty on nventory (9,34,915) {2847 514}
Fraight end farwarding 151,535,212 150,065,041
Sales commission 60,98441 107.27,200
Sales discourt 587,191 25,598,640
Business prosmobicn 135534 1,15 130
Bad detits | #1,69856 36,865
302,089,340 2.57,56,360
TOTAL 8,96,57.069 8.11.98, 568
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2014
23.1 VALLE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS IN RESPECT OF
Particulars For the year ended For thie year anded
31" March, 2014 31* March, 2013
¥ r
Raw material 212.40,144 4,57 53,865
Packing materas 16,10,240 -
Componen's and spae parts 23,337 0BG, 048
Capitsl goods 4, 35455 -
211 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS
{ Exchuding servics tex)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 3:'wmm%
L4
Stututory ok fees 1,95,000 175,000
Tax audt foes 25,000 25,000
VAT mudk fess 25,000 25,000
Curtffication charges 21,500 3,244
TOTAL 3,01,500 2,79, 2404
113 PRIOR PERIDED EXPENSES (MNET)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
¥ T
Rertt cxpenses - 15,500
Froight and forwarding 10,723 32,110
Fate diference: = 10,131
Repair others - 75710
TOTAL 10,723 1,38,851
23. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars For the year anded For thi yar enied
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T T
Volurtany retierment expermes® 1,28,73314 -
Factory shifting expenses® 78.88317 1,14,853
TOTAL 107,61,631 1,14,853
* Expenses incumed on sccourt of voluntary retirement scheme offered o workers of Ghodbunder Unit and
subsequent relocation of factory o Vadodara.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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24, CARNINGS PER SHARE
(I} Basic Emnings Per Share
Particulars For tha year ended For the year cnded

31" March, 2014 31 March, 2013

[3 T

Net Profit/{ioss) ofter taw @6 per statement of proft
#nd loss attributable to eguity shansholders -

_ i e 4,19,78,381 (6,29,35,255)
Wesoht e num'ql UM Hul.lr thanes as 76,74,500 76.74,500
Basic earnings per share 548 (.20}
Face value sharms 10 10
{IT) Dilued Eamings Per Share
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T T
Met Proftj(foss) after tax & per statement of profit 19,238,381 29,35255)
and less attribotable to equity sharehokders WA &
Weightod average numbers of oquily shams used as 76, 74,800 76,74, 600
denominator for icudating EFS
Baskc and diluled eamings per share B48 (8.20)
Face value per equity shanes 10 10
25, EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Particulors For this year ended For the year anded
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T 3
Traveding expanses 1.78895 93,407
Purchases of raw material 1,40,48351 #,36,48, 83
26, BARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
n'u-:n.mr.;- ) by mmm%
OB value of the exports 19 315
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

I7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As par the Accounting Standard (AS)18 *Relited Party”, the discosuns of trarsadions with neloted parties are

ghvan balow
(I} List of the relsted parties where control exists and rlsted parties with whom transaction
herve tabon plece and relathonships
Name of the Related Parties Ralstionship
iCrganic Sales and Services Priveie Limied dssodaim  Comparmy
Mr Rajnliant K Shah Koy Managoment Pemsonal
M. Vimal C Mas * Key Managamont Pemansl
Fr. Ahhay B Shah Ky Menagament Pemonal
Mr. Aoy R Shah Ky Managomant Personal
Hr. Mana| V Mahta Kiry Managamont Pemona
M. B K Shah (HUF) Karta of Ky Managemant Perscnnl
{IT} Trarsactions during the yaar with related parties
Mty e of the traneaction For the year anded For the yesr ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
: T
(a) Sales '
Orgaric sales and serdoes put imited il Hill
{b) Payment to kisy management paresnmne|
{Exciuding Relmbuaserment)
Mr Rajnikant K Shah 18,63,016 19,9648
My, Vimal C Mahra * - 4 10,107,918
Mr. Abhay R Shah 1741420 17,63,704
¥r. Ajay R Shah 10,77,353 10,45,844
Mr, Mano) V Mehta 10,698,853 10,568,544
Mature of the transsction For tha yesr endsd For tha yeir ended
31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
L 4l L 4
{c) Interest to Unsecured Loans
M Rajrikard K Shah 137,385 2,765
Mr. Abhay R Shah - 16,819
Mr. Aay R Shah - 10,515
1,37385 30,099
(=) Rent _
Mr, R K Shah (HUF) 53,240 1 65,990
* Resigned w.af 30th Septmmber 2011
(111} Balances outstanding
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2004 31" March, 2013
L 4] T
Unseconed Loans 13,006,928 16,13, 752

Rermunoration i Key Maragemont Personal Payabis

2,19.587 285,555
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28, The Company does not have diferert segments and oo segment wise reporting In terms of the
Accounting standard (AS) 17 “Segment Reporting™ ksued by the Institute of the Chartered Accoustant of Indla
& not appicabls Tha Company malaly deals printing inks and ausdbaries which 5 considered as 8 one Segment
only. Geographical segrment {5 not materia @nd hence not repuied to desdose seperataly,

5. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES J ASSETS (NET)

Particulars As st Asm

31" March, 2014 31" March, 2013
T [

Deferred ta flabllty .

Related o Depreciation difference of ficed assets 2,08,51,952 1,95 59,826

Dofarred tax pmat

Disaliovanoes and un abscrbed business osses and

depraciation under the Tncome Tax 1961 {3,70,93404) {346,081 519)

Dafesred txx amet (net) (17041452} (L31.21.693)

281, In tome of Accounting Standard 22- "Aooounting for Taoes on Incorme® issied by the Institute of
Chastered Accountants of India, the Company has Defered Tax Assers 28 on 315t March 2014, In terms of the
sald Standand, in view of unabsorbed depreciation and urebsorbed business iosses under the tax lawa, net
resul of computation is net defermed (ax asety. Hence, the managament has decded not o ncomonate the
same in the books of acocounts as. a matier of prudence and in absence of virtual certainty as (o A realfration,

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITHMENTS

Particulars Ax @t As at
n'mm;; :r‘mm.}

(1) Contingant Lisbilities .

- Bank Guarmntee 38,96,500 39, 46,500

- Local Body Tax of Mira Bhyandar Mahanagampalia L 77,580,963

{II} Corrimitmants

(a) Estrnated amourt of contracts remaning to bel
ececuted on capltal socount and not. prowided for

- Tangibie Assets N [ |
- intangiie Assets NE il
(b} Other Commitmants NE il

31. Previous yeers fgures have been regrouped [ mdasifed whaeve necessry b comespond with the
currert years dassification [ disdosumne.

3. In the opinion of the managoment. curment and non curment assets an: mooversble (n normad course of business

I bherms off our repoet aittsched

For Soman Uday & Co. For and on bahall of tha Board of Directors

Chartered Accointants R K Shah

Firm Rag No: 1103520 Vice Chairman & Managing Director

""""F"""'I Abhay R Shah Ajay R Shah

Membarshis No: 38870 Jaint Managing Drector  Whala Tima Director
Mang) V Mehta Sudhir R Shah
Whole Times Director Company Secretary

Murmibal Py ks

My 30,2014 May 30 ,2014

FLi
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Registered Office:

Unit No. 405, Atlanta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc Ltd.,
Vith Bhatti, Goregaon (East),

Mumbai - 400 063,

E-mail: organiccoatingsiid@organiccoatingsitd. com
Website: www.organlccoatingsitd.com

Tel: 91-22-29276021/29272114

PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to Saction 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management amd
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN - L24220MH1965PLCO13187
Name of the Company 1 ORGANIC COATINGS LIMITED
Registerad address ] Unit Na. 405, Atlamta Estate Premises Co-op. Soc. 1td.,

Vith Bhattl, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai - 400 063.

Name of the member [s)
Registered address ;

E-rmail 1D

=

Follo No./Client ID/DF 1D

Li )

I"'We, of being the
member(s) of DRGANIC COATINGS LTD. hereby appoint the following as myfour proxy to sttend vote{for me/us)
an my/our behalf at the 49th Annual Genera| Meeting of the company to bo held on Tuesday, the 30th Saptember,
2014 3t 4.00 p.m. at Ruby Hall, Ground Floor, Hotel Parle International, Near Vile Parle Station, Viie Parle (East),
Mumbal — 400 057 and at any adjoumment thersa! In respect of such resclutions as are Indicated below:

{1l Hame g Address

E-malliD : Signature ! ar failing him
{2) MName Address

EmalliD : Signature : or failing him
(3 Name Address

E-mall ID : Signature : or failing him

71
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s repens o the Board ol Difectan bl

| 1w Audnary therwon

|1 | me-sppointmert ol Abhey R Sheh whe
|| | mmtines by rotmion o . ]
L | Amolntment of Soman Udey & oo, -
Owrtored  Accountants, @s Auditors and
fiming thelr emumeration for the year Xid-

1%
& | vk W errnieten of " 18

REShsh, “igs Charman & Mansgisg
. | Dirocter for 1 yoer, |
3 [ BT ER T ) MR,

Abhay & Shah, o Mamagng Dinector o

| 1ymor.
& !i’ﬁﬁm-dmﬁtﬁdm

i | Chairman & Managingfhirester. =~~~ |
| % | Fe-appointmact of Abbey I Sheh m joind
- Maraging C+ectar. . 1§
B | feapmintraer of Mana V. Mehin @
| Wikala Tirm it ector |
B ﬁ-mirrmr: of Ajsy W Shah a5 Whols
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wiihes fo abitn framvoting on o peticulsr reschution, heshe thould wife “Absialin™ scrd the boses agaiul tha RBesoluthan.

Sogruviuere {1 of Memberis)

i 2 3
Sagned this day of 2018
FevaEnus
stamp
of 1

Kotex L Tha Frovy o be siflective shuld be depotited @l 1he Repiiered Offion of the Company reot les thes FORTY EIGHT HOURS befors the
cammercrrwet of the Mevting. 3, A Preay sed not be o mermber of toe Company, 1L in the caee ol joing saldere, the vote of the weicewho \endamn 3 vois,
Wt rt i pessan o by proy, shall b sccessed to 1hs ewclieson of the wote of the otteer jaint ho'ders Senburity thall be detedrised by the ander m which the
maid 1anad b cha Bagimer of ismbere 4. The foam of Proay confers sutsoriny 1o Sesund o7 join in demanding § poE. 5. T wubmission by s mamber of this
oo of prosy witl nof preckede sach merbe from asending ie penon and vooeg ot the mestng.
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BALLOT FORM
{1 e o F-werting]

OREANIC DORTINGS LIMITID:
Cib | L3200 W 1ISE8FLCCATIRT
Megivtered Oflce: Unit No. 405, Atlarts Extabe Premises, Co-op. Sor Ltd, Vish Bhami, Gorsgaon (East), Mumnbai - 400 063,
Tiek: §1-22- FXTRE21 39T 21 04, braih: oépanEcoalingaitiSarpaniceaatingais com
Weteslie: weerscvganlconasingalsd.com
L Mame
Regirtered Addres
OF th sole/first nemed Shanesoldet
2. Mema(s) of the Jolm Sharehcider(s]
i ary .
L Fegertered Folo/O8 10 B Cheet 10 Mo,
i, Mao. of Yhares hald
I hereby eebrcEe mhrmmmﬂmwuhmhﬂw:uhl I ke Moo of Forty Ninkh Annuisl Genera)
isfeting of the Compaiy i ba held on 30" Sepremier, 2014 by cormvaying my/four e of dissent i e said Amotutionds) by glacing the tick [+')
miark it he approgriate bowielow

| Siwe | frwisian For i
|, Sy : R il ! Againg

L | Aoption of mitkped Fnands! Smersnn
for the fineocisd yer anoied. March 10, 2004
o iegevia o the Boerd of Directir and

e e e

hM‘IﬂHMHﬂIm

i Reviaien i remoneration of M.
RESRah, Wor Chebman B Menad'rE
Darptar o | e

i vl o e errreeneration of M,

Abhmy B Sk kim Marapng Director for
lyew,

e e
Ittt rwan & Wanaging Diredor:
Me-appoinemen of Athey B a0k m joini

>

o

| Memagng Director.
5L RE-pmantnee of WMang Y. Mehis &
| Wfhasie Thme Db scionr
n Fe-appnintmens of Ay K. Sheh @ Whels
. | MmeDwecter 0000000000
1a Appointimeeri of Saihr  lethe @ #h
| Indepandent Mewcior,
11 Agpoinimest ol Vieey g @8 En
| ndepundent tiee
i3, Appointrmeil o Adhwial ad @ oen
| ndependentOescinr. 0000000000 | { g
ph To SiSai conpart b the Said of Dvedon
: _| = homow | |
14 T adogt renw Articies. of Ameciakion of 10
Comparyy.
Pluts-
Dt ¢

Sigeatura of Sharebaldar
ROTE: Winddy read the inatruction priied overlesl befors Miing the form, Qinly velld Ballot Farrma reoabed by the Serutinler by 0.00 p.m, on
I Septenber, PO14 chall be ponalds

PE]
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INSTRUCTIONS

Members may Bl up the Ballot Form printed overleat and submit the sameo na sealed eovelope to the Scrutinimee, My
Dhanra) Kothasd of DUkothar & Assoclstes, Practising Company Secretaries Unit: Link Intfme India Pyt Ltd,, ©/13, Pannalsl
Silic Miflly Compound, LB.S Mang, Bhandup (W), Mumbad - 400 078 or to her amall d Tes.dhanrajgmail com, so st to
reach by 6.00 p.m. on 26" Septembaer, 2014, Ballot Farm received thereafter will strictly be treated as if not recehved.

The Camparry will not be responsible (f the ervelope containing the Ballor Form is lost in transi,

. Unsiygnedd, incomplets or incormectly ticked forms are labls to be rejectod and the decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity
iof the Torma will e final.

. Inthesvent s member casts hisvotes through both the processes. | ., e-voting and Raliot Form. thevotes inthe clectronle
wystorn will be consldered and the Ballat Form wlll be ignosed.

Thaeright af vorting by Bablot Form shall not be sserclsed by a prosy.

To weold fraudclent tansactions, the (dentity/signature of the members holding shires |5 electronic/demat form (s
verified with the specimen signatures furnished by NSDL/CDSL and that of members holding shares In physical form s
werified as per the records of the share trancfer agemt of the Company [Le. Link intime India Pvt. Ld.). Mombers are
mequeitad to kisep the same updoted,

. There vl be only one Baflot Farm for every Falio/DP |0/ CHent 1D Irrespective of tha number of jpint mambers.

in case of joint holders, the Ballot Form shouid be signed by the first narmed shareholder and In hisfher sbsence by the
nextnamed  sharehalders. Sallet form signed by & Jolnt holder shall be troated valld If signed a4 pof records svallatde
with the Company and the Company shall not emtertain amy objection on such Ballot Form signed by other joim
holders,

. Where the Bellot Form hes been signed by an suthoried repressntative of the body corporate)Trust Sociely, etc. @
rertified eopy of the relevant authenzation/Bosrd ressluton to vote should sccompany the Ballo Form.

In case of jeint holders, the Ballot Form should be signad by the frst named shareholder and in his/her sbeence by the
next named shameholdars. Ballot form signed by 8 jolnt holder thall be treated valid i signed a3 per records available
with the Company and the Company shall not entertaln any objection on such Ballot Form signed by other joim
holders.

. Where the Bzllot Farm has boen signed by an suthoried representative of the body corporats, Trusy/Soclety, et o
pertified copy of the relevant authorization,/Board resslution to vate should scoompany the Ballot Form

10. Instructions: for the e-voting procedurs are avallable in the Modos of the Annual General Meeting and ane also placed

on the website of the Company.




